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NOTICE

NOTICE is rereby given that the Nineth Annual General M eeting of the Members of Escorp Asset Management
Limited will be reld on Monday, September28, 2020 at 01:00 P.M. at Registered Officeof the Company aB0, Khatau
Building, Ground Floor, Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Opp. A.dwer (BSE Bldg.), Fort, Mumbai 400 001 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1) To receive, consider and adopt thedited financial statements of the compé#mythe financial year endedarch 31,
2020 and the Rports of the Board of Pectors and Auditors thereon

2) To appoint Mr. Shreyashah, (DIN:0183557% who retires by rotatio and being eligible, offers hielf for re
appointment.

NOTES:

1. The AGM will be held at the said venue by strictly adhering to the Social Distancing Norms and Other Safety
Protocols including face masks, hand sanitization etc. as per the latest guidelines / advisories /SOP's issued by
Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India and the State Govt. amid COVID-19 Pandemic.

2. In consonance with the MCA circulars and the SEBI circular dated May 12, 2020, in view of COVIEL9
Pandemic, the notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year 20120 is being sent nly
through electronic mode to those members whosergail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories
unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same.

3. Members may note that the said Notice and the Annual Report will also be aNable on the Company's website
www.escorpamec.co.irand on the website of the Bombay Stock Exchange (BS&jvw.bseindia.com

4. The information required to be provided under Ration 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosur
Requirements) Regul ations, 2015 ( A-12iorsGemneralgMediimyyg in fespdcti g
the Directors seeking appointmentappointment at the AGM, forms integral paftthe ndicea s 6 A ninAedx u r

5. Subject to the amendment stated in The Companies Amendment Act, 2017 read with Notification S.O. 1833t) d

May 2018 deleting the provision of annual ratification of the appointment of auditor, the requiremacttthpl matter

relating to appointment of Auditors for ratification by members at every Annual General Meeting is done away w

no resolution has been proposed for the same.

This Notice is being to members of the Company as appearing in Registemtielkse

7. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (A GM) IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY, IN ORDER
TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DEPOSI TED AT T REGISTEREDP @FRITEH, PULY
COMPLETED AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN FORTYEIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT
OF THE MEETING. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF LIMITED COMPANIES, SOCIETIES, ETC.,
MUST BE SUPPORTED BY APPROPRIATE RESOLUTIONS / AUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE. A PERSON
CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. IN CASE
A PROXY IS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED BY A MEMBER HO LDING MORE THAN 10% OF TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS, THEN SUCH PROXY SHALL NOT
ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. THE BLANK PROXY FORM IS
ENCLOSED.

8. Members/Proxy holder/Authorised Representative are requestaihy duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewit
along with their copy of the Notice to attend the Meeting.

9. Electronic copy of the Notice of th&nnual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process

o

the

DN s
B
ated

th ant

h

and

manner of evoting along withthe Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent to all the members whose emgil IDs

are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any mem
requested for a physical copy of the same. For members wieoneavegistered their email address, physical copies
the aforesaid documents are being sent in the permitted mode.

ber h
of
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In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, the first holder as per the Register of Members of the Company| will k

entitled to vote.

Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resalttionizing their

representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the M@gtinfp @escorpamc.co.in

Relevant docunms referred to in the Notice, statutory registers and the Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of th

Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company| durir

normal business hours on working daembers desiring to seek information with respect to the businesses in| this

notice are requested to send their queries at least Seven days before the date of the meeting so that the informaion c:

made available at the meeting.

A route map showing déctions to reach the venue of the meeting is given in this Notice.

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not allowed to change it subsequently| Furtl

members who have casted their vote electronically shall not vote bypfwaoll, if held at the meeting. To provide ai

opportunity to vote at the meeting to the shareholders, who have not exercised the reatioig facility, shall be
provided ballot papers before the commencement of the meeting. Any person who is nditeat asean the ctdff date
should treat this notice for information purpose only.

Member holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address|or bz

mandates to their Depository Participants with whom theynaaintaining their Demat Accounts. Members holding

shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediat¢ly to

Company / RTA vizBigshare Service Private Limited.

SEBI has mandated the submission ofnRarent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market.

Members holding shares in electronic form, are therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Parficipar

with whom they maintain their Dematcéounts. Members holding @fes in physical form and submit their PAN to the

Company RTA viz. BigshareServices Private Limited.

Members who have not registered themail addresses so far are requested to register tihedileddress for receiving

all communication includingraual report, notices, circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

The Register of Membei@nd Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed Toeslay, SeptembeR?2,

2020to Monday, Septembe28, 2020(both days inclusive).

Voting through electronic means

1. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Manafyeme
and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Adomigtraendment
Rules, 2015 and éyulation44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Discldsure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Listing Regulations), the Company is pleased to provide members fagility t
exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to bedmmes atAnnual General Meeting by electronic mean(s
and the business may be transacted througbtieg Services. The facility of casting the votes by the membjers
using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue Ahth&lGeneral Meetig ( Air evmd ti & ged
will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

2. The facility for voting through ballot papehall be made available at the&GM and the members attending thg
meeting who have not cast their vote by remet®ting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through
ballot paper.

3. The members who have cast their vote by rematetiag prior to theAGM may also attend th&GM but shall not
be entitled to cast their vote again.

4. The remote &oting period commeseson Thursday, September 2, 220 (9:00 A.M.) and ends orSunday,
September Z, 2020(5:00 PM.) Dur i ng this period membersé6 of thg C
form or in dematerialized form, as on the-offt date of Monday, September21, 2020, may cast their vote by
remote evoting. The remote-goting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote pn a
resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

5. The voting rights ® members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital ¢f the
Company as on the coff date ofMonday, September 212020.

6. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatotioaf the
and holding shares as of the -ofit date i.eMonday, September 21 2020, may obtairthe login ID and password
by sending a requeat evoting@nsdl.co.in
However, ifyou are already registered with NSDL f@mote evoting then you can use your existing user 1D aer
password for casting your vote. I f you forgot yogur



mailto:info@escorpamc.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Detail s/ Pass wor dwwwewtihg.nedhcorrcantatt AIBDL at the following toll free no.: 1800
222-990.

7. How do | vote electronically using NSDL-\éoting system?
The way to vote electronicallyon NSDVeo t i ng system consists of ATwo

Step 1 : Login to NSDL e-Voting system athttps://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL-&/oting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following U
https://www.evoting.nsdl.con#ither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page ofuoting system is launched, click onthec on A Logi no W

under o6Sharehol dersé section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification
as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEA&) yan login at
https://eservices.nsdl.comith your existing IDEAS login. Once you {ogto NSDL eservices afte
using your login credentials, click on -%oting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast yote
electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL Your User ID is:
or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 10

account with NSDL.
For exanple if your DP ID is IN300*** and

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
I N300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
account with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary ID i
1 2% krxkkkrikkik  then your user ID is

12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physii EVEN Number followed by Folio Numbe
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001** an
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001**4

5. Your password details are givende:
a) If you are already registered foiting, then you can user your existing password to login
cast your vote.
b) If you are using NSDL& ot i ng system for the first t
passwordd which woaw. c@mureu nyiccua treedt rtioe we y
to enter the O6initial passwordd and the

St



http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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6.

7.

8.

9.

¢c) How to retrieve your Oinitial passwor do?
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company o u r
passwordd is communicated to you on

NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pd
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digittdizfor NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares hg¢
physical form. The .pdf file contain
@ilf your emai l I D is not r egi sdted togal,on yu
postal address.
I f you are wunable to retrieve or have not
password:
a) CIl i c [EorgntriJsei Details/Passwor@ ( | f you are hol ding sh
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Passwo (1 f you are holding shar
onwww.evoting.nsdl.com
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can sencest i
evoting@nsdl.co.itmentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN,your 1
and your registered address.

After entering your password, tick olechtdbos. ¢
Now, you will have to click on ALogino butH

After you click on t he-Vithgpwjliopem butt on, Ho mg

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL €/oting system?

AsSt

DF/JF
duly

1. After successful loig at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page\tg. Click on eVoting. Then, click
on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After c¢click on Active Voting Cycl es, you wil |l b |e
shares and whose votiggcle is in active status.

Select AEVENO of company for which you wish to ¢
Now you are ready for-goting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of ishdniek {g
you wish to cast your vote and click on ASubmito

6. Upon confirmation, the message fAiVote cast succes

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print optiba confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

7. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (P
Format) of the relevant dard Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizemiy & jigar.gandhi@jngandco.iwith a
copymarked tcevoting@nsdl.co.in

8. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to ke¢ep y

password confidential. Login to theveting website will be disabled updive unsuccessful attempts to key in th
correct password. I n such an Fegotlset Details/Basswovd?| dPhysicel €
User Reset Passwo@? opti on available on www.evoting. nsdl



https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:jigar.gandhi@jngandco.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
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In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequeldked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders anabting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download sectiamw®f.evoting.nsdl.conor call on toll free no.: 1860
222-990 or send a requesteatoting@nsdl.co.in

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintgined
the depositories as on the it date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remeteoting as well as voting
at the AGM through ballot paper.

Mr. Jigarkumar Gandhi, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. F7569) has been appointed fol as tl
Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinizesdting and remote @oting
process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at theGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, gllow
voting with the assistance of ssemambersiwhozaee preser atAl@Eyis g o
but have not cast their votes by availing the remetetimg facility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast|at th
meeting and thereafter unblothe votes cast through remoteaing in the presence of at least two witnesses s]Lot

in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusioA@Miha
consolidated scruti ni zer $sgouroreagainsttif any,fto thehChairmhaa braalper
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

ot

The results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the wadbgiee Company
www.escorpamc.co.iand on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairmar) or a
person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarttesi BSE Limited, Mumbai.

SEBI has decided that securities of listed companies can be transferred deiyaterializedorm from a cutoff
date, to be natified. In view of the above and to avail various benefitsroéterializationmembers are advid¢o
dematerialise shares held by them in physical form.

Members holding shares in physical made required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) and hank
account details to the Company / Bigshare, if not registered with the Company as mbap&Ee.

All queries relating to Share Transfer and allied subjects should be addressed to:

Bigshare Services Private Limited
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
Opp. Vasant Oasis,

Makwana Road,

Marol, Andheri (East),
Mumbai400059

Sdt
Chaitali Pansari
(Company Secretary,
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ROUTE MAP TO THE 9th AGM VENUE

Venue Address:60, Khatau Biding, Ground Floor, Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Fort, Mumbai00 001
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Annexure - A

The relevant details of directors who is proposed to fappminted directors of the Company, as required under Regulgtion
36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations andid@losure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 an® $Sued by the Company
Secretaries of India are as under;

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE -APPOINTMENT

PARTICULARS MR. SHREYAS SHAH

Executive Director

rrent Position i i i
Current Positio (Liable to retire by rotation)

Age: 32Years
Qualification: BMS, LLB
Experience More thanl0 Years in the field of investments and finance

His functional responsibility handling the business developmer

Expertise in specific functional areas the Company.

Date of first Appointment: Juy 27, 2016

Number of Board Meetings attended during the | Attended all thd=ourmeetings held till date in F.Y. 20220
year:

Shareholding in the Company: 5,04,000 Equity Shares

Relationship with Other Directors: Mr. Shiipal Shah (Brother)

1) Mahshri Enterprises Private Limited;

2) Aryaman Financial Services Limited;

Other Directorships: 3) Aryaman Capital Markets Limited;

4) Roopshri Resorts Limited

5) Overskud Multi Asset Management Private Limited

No Memberkip / Chairmanship in any Committees of f{

Memberships / Chairmanship of Committees:
Company.
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BOARDG6S REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting tidiimeth Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the Company
the Accounts fothe Finan@l Year ended $1March, 20 (period under review)

1. EINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY :

The summary of the financial performance for the financial year ended Mar2b2®land the previous financial year ende
March 31,2020is given below:

( lakhg
Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Total Income 15.71 24.70
Less: Expenditure 15.23 32.52
Profit before Depreciation (0.0 (7.27)
Less: Depreciation 0.44 0.55
Profit before Tax 0.49 (7.82)
Provision for Taxation 0.17 (0.24)
Profit after Tax 0.31 (7.58
Other Comprehensive Income (8.35) 66.14
Total Comprehensive Income (8.04) 58.55

Earning Per Share(Face value Rs.10 per equity share)

(1) Basic 0.005 (0.11)
(2) Diluted 0.005 (0.11)

The Tot al | ncome o f15.71kekhsf@ thenyear anged $March @ 2080 a g a4i.78lakhsin the

previous year. The Company made aprefit (after tax)o f 0.31lakhsfor the year ended March 31, 2028 compared to
the netossof (7.58)lakhs in the previous year.

2. TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3)(J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Board has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for the year under review.
3. DIVIDEND:

The dividend policy for the year under review has been formulated takingoimsideration of growth of the company aod
conserve resources, the Directors do not recommend any dividend for year ended Mar20.31, 20

4. STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY :

Information on the operations and financial performance, among ofbberthe peiod under review is given in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report which is annexed to this Report and is in accordance with thistiBigBI
Obligation andDisclosure RequirementRegulations, 2015

5. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

Therehas been no change in nature of business of the Company during the FY under review

6. SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or an Associate Company.

and

joN




3" ) ESCORP

W ASSET MANAGEMENT

9th ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

Therehave been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the Company whi¢h ha
occurred between the end of the FY and the date of this Report.

8. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant toeBtion 92(3)of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual ReturrMi@T - 9 is annexedas a part of this Annual Report a
MAnnexure 1|0

U7

The weblink for accessing extract of annual retutnttiss://escorpamc.co.in/investmlations/

9. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL:

During FY 2@0 there was no change in the authorised and-ppighare capital of the Company. The paid up Equity Shjare
Capital as on 31dMarch, 2@0amounted to R667.00 Lacs

10. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

i.  Change in Directors

During the period there was no changes in directors.

ii. Committees of Board of Directors

There has been no change in Committees of Board of Directong geeriod under review

ii. Retirement by Rotation of theDirectors

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Compafy, Mi
SheyasShah Executive Director of the Compansgtires by rotation and adfs himselffor re- appointment.

The brief resume of MrShreyasShah, the nature dfis expertise in specific functional areas, names of the
companies in wigch he has held directorshigss shareholding etc. are furnished in thenexure- A to the notte
of the ensuing AGM.

iv. Independent Directors

Independent Directors have provided their confirmation, that they meet the criteria of independence as proyided
subsection (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

An Independent Directashall holdoffice for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of a Company) but
shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of a special resolution by the Company

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors pursuant to thankicthe Listing Regulations, a separaje
meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was hdtglmuary 22, 202hter alia to:

i.Review the performance of néndependent directors and the Board as a whole;
ii. Review of chairman performance;

iii. Assesment of the quality, quantity and timeliness flow of information between the Company Management gnd th

Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.
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v. Key Managerial Personnel

During the period under reviewMs. Chaitali Pansarivas appointed as the Company Secretary and Complignce

Officer w.e.f January ®, 2020 due to resignation tendered and accepted by Board of Directorssbgjan
Kataruka a onJanuary 08220.

11. BOARD MEETINGS:

The Company held Four ragngs of its Board of Directors during the year on May 28, 2019, August 29, 2019, November

14, 2019, and January 08, 2020.

12. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

(a) Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee, as per Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013, continued workingQinadienanship of Mr. Darshit
Parikh. During the year, the committee méree (3) times with full attendance of all the members. The composition of
Audit Committee as at March 31, 2020 and details of the Members participation at the Meetings of thige@oane as
under:

Name of Director Category Position.in the No. of meetings attended
committee 28.05.2019 | 29.08.2019 14.11.2019
Mr. Darshit Parikh | Independent Director | Chairman Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Shripal Shah Executive Director Member Yes Yes Yes
Mrs. Supriya Tatkar | Independent Director | Member Yes Yes Yes

the

The Committee is governed by a Charter, which is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies A

2013. Some of the important functions performed by the Committee are:

Financial Reporting and Related Processes:

T Oversight of the Companyés financi al reporting pr
regulatory authorities or the public.

1 Reviewing with the Management, the Half Yearly Unaudited rrinai a | Statements and t
Report thereon / Audited Annual Financial Statemen

approval. This would, inter alia, include reviewing changes in the accounting policiesasons for the same, majo
accounting estimates based on exercise of judgement by the Management, significant adjustments made in the
Statements and / or recommendation, if any, made by the Statutory Auditors in this regard.

Review the Manageeant Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational performance.

Di scuss with the Statutory Auditors its judgement
principles with reference to the Indian Accounting Standard {Ag).

1 Review the investments made by the Company.

f
f

All the Members on the Audit Committee have the requisite qualification for appointment on the Committee and |
sound knowledge of finance, accounting practices and internal controls.

The Auditors, Internafuditors, Chief Financial Officer are invited to attend the meetings of the Committee. The Con
Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. Mr. Darshit Parikh, the Chairman of the Committee, was present
Annual General Meeting (AGM) hetlon September 23, 2019.

(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, as per Section 178(1) of Companies Act, 2013, continued workin

Chairmanship of Ms. Supriya Tatkar. During the year, the committeéwndimes with full attendance of all the memberg.

hosse

pany
at the

g unc




‘5" ) ESCORP

W ASSET MANAGEMENT

9th ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as at March 31, 2020 and details of the M
participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of Director Category Position_in the | No. of meetings attended
committee 28.05.2019| 08.01.2020
Ms. Supriya Tatkar Independent Director Chairman Yes Yes
Mr. Darshit Parikh Executive Director Member Yes Yes
Mr. Haresh Sanghvi Independent Director Member Yes Yes

The terms of refrence of the Committee inter alia, include the following:

1 Succession planning of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees;

1 Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors / Independent Directors based on cexain Ig
criteria;

1 Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and to other Senior Manag
positions;

1 Formulate and review from time to time the policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Mana
Personnel andenior management employees and their remuneration;

1 Review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees based on certain cl
approved by the Board.

The Company has formulated a Remuneration Policy wkielmnexedtdt he Boar d@Asne@relp® rt i n
(c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as per Section 178 (5) of Companies Act, 2013, continued workin
Chairmanship of Mr. Darshit ParikiThe Committee is governebdy a Charter, which is in line with the regulator
requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2DLing the year, the committee meNE time with full attendance of
all the members. The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as at3l4apff20 and details of the
Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

: Position in the No. of meetings
Name of Director Category committee attended
28.05.2019
Ms. Darshit Parikh Independent Directo] Chairman Yes
Mr. Shripd Shah Executive Director | Member Yes
Mr. Haresh Sanghvi | Independent Directof Member Yes

The terms of reference of the Committee are:
1 transfer/transmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be issued by the Company fro
time;

embe

id d
emer
gerial

iteria

J und

m tim

91 issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other securities reported lost, defaced or degtroye

per the laid down procedure;

1 issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of sharae=/tileatificates
relating to other securities;

91 issue and allot right shares / bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue / Bonus Issue made by the Company,
such approvals as may be required;

1 to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approvepE oyees d St ock Option S

shares pursuant to options exercised,;

to issue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals as may be required;

= =

thereto;

subje

Cc he

to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares /rtabes / other securities and all matters incidental or related
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1 to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance / other Officers of the Share Department to gttend
matters relating to nereceipt of annual reports, notices, aaceipt ofdeclared dividend / interest, change ¢
address for correspondence etc. and to monitor action taken;

monitoring expeditious redressal of investors / stakeholders grievances;

all other matters incidental or related to shares, debenture

=

l
il
During the year, @ complaints were received from shareholders. There are no balance complaints. The Company|had |
share transfers pending as on March 31, 2020

Ms. Chaitali Pansari, Company Secretary of the Company is the Compliance Officer.

13. BOARD EVALUATION:

Your Boad has devised an Evaluation Policy for evaluating the performaht¢ke Board, itsCommittees, Executive
Directors, Independent Directors. Based ongte the performance was evaluated for the financial year ended March 31,
2020. As part of the evaluain process, the performance of Ndndependent Directors, the Chairman and the Board was
conducted by the Independent Directors. The performance evaluation of the respective Committees and that of Indepenc
and Non Independent Directors was done bg Board excluding the Director being evaluated.

The policy inter alia provides the criteria for performance evaluation such as Board effectiveness, quality of disqussio
contribution at the meetings, business acumen, strategic thinking, time commannglationshiith the stakeholders,
corporate governance practices, contribution of the committees to the Board in discharging its functions etc.

14. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company does not fall under the criteria laid under the provisfoBeation 135 of the Act and rules framed thefe
under. Therefore, the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company

15. AUDITORS:

i. Statutory Auditors:
Subject to the amendment stated ire Companies Amendment Act, 2017 reaith Notification S.O. 1833(E) dateg!’
May 2018 deleting the provision of annual ratification of the appointment of auditor, the requirement to place the| matte
relating to appointment of Auditors for ratification by members at every Annual Generahylsetione away with and
no resolution has been proposed for the same.

ii. Secretarial Auditor:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointmént ar
Remuneration oManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, themPany has appointed JNG & CO., a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice (CP No. 8108), to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for #8492020 The
Secretarial Audit Report for F.X2019-20is annexed herewith@d A n n e K wr e |

iii. Cost Auditor:

Your Companyis principally engaged into Portfolio Management Business and Proprietary Investmesisres,
securities and fund3herefore Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2083ot applicable to the Company

16. AUDI| T ORHPORT:

The AuBeporbHsand Secretarial Auditordés Report does not
Report of the Secretarial Auditor is given as an Annexure which forms part of this report.
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17. VIGIL MECHANISM:

In pursuant to the provisions of sen 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for Directors gnd
Employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on thie we
of the Company dittp://www.escorpamc.co.in

18. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS :

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 read with read with rules made there thedBoardhas appointedA/s Thakur &
Co., Chartered Accountantas an Internal Auditors of the Company to dhéwe internal controls and functioning of th
activities and recommend ways of improvemdrtie Internal Financial Controls with reference to finansiaktements as
designed and implemented by the Company are adeduaelnternal Audit is carried outuarterly basis; the report is
placed in the Audit Committee Meeting and the Board Meeting for their consideration and direction.

173

During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the Internal Auditorg of tl
Company 6ér inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

19. RISK ASSESSMENT AND MANAGEMENT:

Your Company has been on a continuous basis reviewing and streamlining its various operational and business riskg invol
in its businesas part of its risk management pyli Your Company also takes all efforts to train its employees from timg to
time to handle and minimize these risks.

20. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES:

Escorp AsseManagementimited is listed on the SME Platform of the BSE Limited. It has paid the AnngthgiFees for
the year 200-2021 to BSE Limited.

21. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company is fully compliant with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) \iz& $%2 on Meetings of the Board of|
Directors and General Meetings respectivel

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:

i Conservation of Energy

a) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy The Operations of the Company are not enerfy
intensive. However, adequate measure®lmen initiated for conservation of energy.

b) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source of energy Company shall consider on
adoption of alternate source of energy as and when necessities.

c) The Capital Investment on energy conversatioequipment i No Capital Investment yet.

ii. Technology absorption

a) The efforts made towards technology absorptiori. Minimum technology required for Business is absorbeq.
b) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or impb
substitution i Not Applicable.
c) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year) i Not Applicable
a. the details of technology imported;
b. the year of import;
c. whether the technology beéully absorbed;
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d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

iii. The expenditure incurred on Research and DevelopmeiitNot Applicable.

23. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND GUARANTEES:

Particulars of loans give, invest ments made, guarantees given an
statements.

24. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the fipeacialth related parties were in the

h

ordinary course of business and on aaismtrregdred. Hurthergltring thga s

year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangentemtsaction with relategarties which could be
considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions. All
party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and Board for approval. The details of the rglatadgaactions
as required under Indian Accounting Standard (INB) i 24 are set out iNote to the financial statements forming part g
this Annual Report.

25. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In compliance with the provisions of the Securities and ExahmaBgard of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading
Regul ati ons, 2015, as amended, the Company has form
Il nsider Tradingd (Athe I nsider Tr adi ngto € flaméwprk, rulesh and
procedures which all concerned persons should follow, while trading in listed or proposed to be listed securities
Company. During the year, the Company has also adopted the Code of Practice and Procedures for Faie Bisc
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (fithe Codebo
Regul ations, 2018. The Code lLts/wawesdoripeanb.dme on t he Comp

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Act during the FY were in the ordinary cg
business and on an armés |l ength pricing baAt Bherawer nd
materially significant transactions with the related parties during the FY which were in conflict with the interest
Company

27. DEPOSITS:

Your Company did not accept / hold any deposits from public / sharebaldeng the year uter review.

28. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going
status and Companyb6s operations in future.

29. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARAS SMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 :

In accordance with the Sexual Harassn&mVomenat Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
rules made there under, the Canpg has framed and adoptidwt policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workpla
Company was not in receipt of any complaint of sexual harassment.

30. HUMAN RESOURCES:
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Your Company has established an organization structure that is agile and focused on delivering busine¥éittesaetular
communication and sustained efforts it is ensuring that employees are aligned on common objectives and have
information on business evolutiols your Management is on the payroll
manageriatemuneration from the Company, the statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197 of the
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuner
applicable The current workface breakdown structure has a good mix of employees at all I&a@is.Board confirms that
the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

31. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Since the Company has listed its securities on SME platform, the prmvisifoCorporate Governance as specified
regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of-sediulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of Lis
Regulations are not applicable to the Company for the FY ended 31st March, 2020.

32.DIRECTORSO6 RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their knowledge an(
conyrm that:
i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standartsdra¥@ellowed and there are n¢
materal departures.

ii. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made jumiginestimmatethat
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affaiGorhplaey at the end of the
ynancialy ear and of the proyt.of the Company for that

iii. They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordg
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding thesets of the Company and fmeventingand detectingraud and
other irregularities.

iv. They have prepared the annuat@nts on a going concern basis.

v. They have | aid down internal ynancial controls t
are adequate and operatinfeetively.

Vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and tf
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal shadandmairdaineddythetComphan
work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants and the reviews perfqg
management and the relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board is ofidhetta the
Companydés internal ynancial controls 2002 adequate a

33. CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS:

Statements in thiBnnual Report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis as expl#ieed
Corporate Governance Report, describing the Companyd{
6forward |l ooking statementsdé within the meaning of
from those either expressed or implied in the statement depending on the circumstances.

34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

Your Directors would like to express deep sense of appreciation for the assistancecgadation received from the
Financial Institutions, Banks, Gowenent Authorities and Shareholders and for the devoted service by the Executives
and workers of the Company. The Directors express their gratitude towards each one of them.
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(Chairman & Executive Director)
DIN: 01628855
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Annexures to Boa)dbs Repc Annexure |

FORM NO. MGT -9
Extract of Annual return ason financial yearended on 31.03.220
(Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration)

Rules, 2014
|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :
i [CIN L17121MH2011PLC213451
ii | Registration Date February 13, 2011
iii_| Name of the Company Escorp Asset Managemelimited

iv_| Category/Subcategory of the Company | Public Company Company Limited byshares

60, Khatau Building, Ground Floor,
AlkeshDinesh Modi Marg, Fort
Mumbati 400001

Tel: 0227 62166999

E-Mail id: info@escorpamc.co.in

Address of theRegistered office
& contact details

Vi | Whether listed company Yes(BSE Ltd)

Bigshare Services Private Limited

1*'Floor, Bharat Tin Works BuildingVlakwana RoagMarol, Andheri
(East) Mumbai- 400 059

Name, Address & contact details of the | Tel: 022 6263820Q

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. Fax: 022 6263299

Email:ipo@bigshareonline.com

InvestorGrievance Emailinvestor@bigshareonline.com
Website:www.bigshareonline.com

Vii

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

All the business activitecontributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be:stated

Sr. . : : NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Name & Description of main products/services ]
No. Product /service of the company
1 | Portfolio Management Services 6630 14.70
2 | Otha Such Investment & Financidlctivities 6619 85.30

Il . PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

Holding
Sr. Name of the Address of the CIN/GLN S bo'rd' (ﬁ’ i Applicable
No Company Company ubsidiary ) shares Section
or held
Associate
102, Ganga
Aryaman Chambers, 6A/1, Holding
1 | Financial Services W.E.A., Karol L74899DL1994PLC05900¢ Company 52.47% | Section 246)
Limited Bagh, New Delhi,
Delhi-110005

V. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAK UP AS % TO TOTAL EQUITY)
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(i) CATEGORY -WISE SHARE HOLDING:

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year

Category of Shareholders Ph % of Ph % of

Demat y Total Total Demat Y Total Total

sical sical
Shares Shares

No. of Shares held at the end of the year Change
during
the year
(%)

A. Promoters

1. Indian

a)Individual/HUF 10,09000 - 10,09000 15.13 10,09000 - 10,09000 15.13 -

b) Central Govt or State Govt - - - - - - - R R

c) Bodies Corporates 35,00,000 - 35,00,000 52.47 35,00,000 - 35,00,000 52.47 -

d) Bank/FI - - - - - - - - R

(ellgrr]rz/o?;?eGrroup) 970 ) 970 0oL °70 i o7 oo -

Sub Total:(A) (1) 45,09,970 - 45,09,970 67.62 45,09,970 - 45,09,970 67.62 -

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals - - - - - - - R N

b) Other Individuals - - - - - - - - R

c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - R R

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - B _

e) Any other - - - - - - - B _

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) - - : : 5 N N : N

Total Shareholding of
Promoter 45,09,970 - 45,09,970 67.62 45,09,970 - 45,09,970 67.62 -

(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)

B.PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - R N

b) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - R R

C) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - R

d) State Gowt. - - - - - - - - R

e) Venture Capital Fund - - - - - - - R R

f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - R

g) FIIS - - - - : - 5 - :

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others - - - - - - - - R

SUB TOTAL (B)(1): - - - - : : N 3 :

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporate - - - - - - - - -

i) Indian 11,04,000 0 11,04,000 16.55 10,24,000 0 10,24,000 15.35 1.20

i) Overseas - - - - - - - - R

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital| 1,04,000 30 1,04,030 1.56 88,000 30 88,030 1.32 0.24
upto 1 | akhsg

i) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share capital | 9,52,000 0 9,52,000 14.27 9,52,000 0 9,52,000 14.27 0.00
in excess of

c) Others
(C)Zlearing Member) - - - - 96,000 0 96,000 1.44 (1.44)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 21,60,000 | 30 21,60,030 32.38 21,60,000 | 30 21,60,030 32.38 -

Total Public Shareholding
21,60,000 | 30 21,60,030 32.38 21,60,000 | 30 21,60,030 3238 -
(B)= BY1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custodian
for GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 66,69,970 | 30 66,70,000 100 66,69,970 | 30 66,70,000 100 -
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Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
beginning of the year end of the year %
% of % of change
0, 0,
Sr t/g tg]; shares t/g tg]; shares | in share
. Shar ehdbhnike r s pledged pledged | holding
No No. of shares b No of shares bl duri
shares of the | EMCUMoe shares of the | EMcUm uring
compa red to - ered to | the year
n P total an P total
Y shares y shares
1 Aryaman Financial Services Ltd 35.00,000| 52.47 i 35.00,000 | 52.47 i -
2 | Shripal Shah 5,05,000 | 7.57 - 5,05,000 | 7.57 - -
3 | Shreyas Shah 5,04,000 7.5 - 5,04,000 7.56 - -
4 | Meloni Shah(Promoter Group) 970 0.01 - 970 0.01 - R
Total 45,09970 | 67.& - 45,09,970 | 67.62 - -
(i) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING :
At the beginning of Increase / Cumulative
the year / End of the Date of : shareholding during the
Sr. Sharehol h Decrease in 2018-19
NoO Name year c anges_of share Reason year -
' Number of 0 shareholding : Number of
% holding %
Shares Shares
1 Aryaman Financial 35,00,000 | 52.47 01- Apr- 19 35,00,000 52.47
Services Limited | 35,00,000 | 52.47 | 31-Mar-20 - - 35,00,000 52.47
. 5,05,000 7.57 01- Apr- 19 5,05,000 7.57
2 | Shripal Shah
5,05,000 7.57 31-Mar-20 - - 5,05,000 7.57
5,04,000 7.56 01- Apr- 19 5,04,000 7.56
3 | Shreyas Shah
5,04,000 7.56 31-Mar-20 - - 5,04,000 7.56
4 Meloni Shah 970 0.01 01- Apr- 19 970 0.01
(Promoter Group) 970 0.01 | 31-Mar-20 - - 970 0.01

Note: No changes between @4-2019 and 3103-2020.

(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS

& HOLDERS OF GDRS & ADRS):

No of Shares at the R Cumulative
Sr beginning/End of the Increase / (?ason shareholding during
. |Shareho year Date of changes | Decrease in | or the year2019-20
. ncrease
N Name of sharehoting share-
o Number of % holding / Number of %
Shares Decrease Shares

SHRI 4,24,000 6.36 01-04-2019 - - 4,24,000 6.36
1 PARASRAM

HOLDINGS 0.00 31-03-2020 (4,24,000) | Transfer 0.00

PVT.LTD.
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No of Shares at the R Cumulative
Sr beginning/End of the Increase / ef.rason shareholding during
. |Shareho year Date of changes | Decrease in or the year2019-20
. Increase
N Name of sharehoting share-
o Number of % holding / Number of %
Shares Decrease Shares
EXS:NDRA 248,000 372 01-04-2019 - - 2,48,000 372
MEDIA 3.84 26-07-2019 8,000 Transfer 256,000 3.84
2 | VENTURES
PRIVATE 256,000 3.84 31-03-2020 - - 256,000 384
LIMITED
ARVIND 2,24,000 3.36 01-04-2019 - - 2,24,000 3.36
3 | KUMAR
BANSAL 2,24,000 3.36 31-03-2020 - - 2,24,000 3.36
AMRUTLAL
, | coarDrAN 1,76,000 2.64 01-04-2019 - - 1,76,000 2.64
DAS
THOBHANI 1,76,000 2.64 31-03-2020 - - 1,76,00 2.64
TIA 1,68,000 2.52 01-04-2019 - - 1,68,000 2.52
¢ | ENTERPRISE
S PRIVATE 1,68,000 2.52 31-03-2020 - - 1,68,000 2.52
LIMITED
SUSHIL 1,20,000 1.80 01-04-2019 - - 1,20,000 1.80
6 | KUMAR
SHARMA 1,20,000 1.80 31-03-2020 - - 1,20,000 1.80
HUF
GEET 1,04,000 1.56 01-04-2019 - - 1,04,000 1.56
. | INFRACON
PRIVATE 1,04,000 1.56 31-03-2020 - - 1,04,000 1.56
LIMITED
BCB 88,000 1.32 01-04-2019 - 88,000 1.32
g | BROKERAGE 1.44 28.06.2019 8,000 Transfer 96,000 1.44
PRIVATE
LIMITED 96,000 1.44 31-03-2020 - - 96,000 1.44
o | BASANT 72,000 1.08 01-04-2019 - - 72,000 1.08
MITTAL 72,000 1.08 31-03-2020 - - 72,000 1.08
GOPAL 64,000 0.96 01-04-2019 - - 64,000 0.96
10 | BANSAL
(HUF) 64,000 0.96 31-03-2020 - - 64,000 0.96
PANKAJ 72,000 1.08 01-04-2019 72000| 1.08
PIYUSH 7.44 31-03-2020 4,24,000] Transfer 4,96,000] 7.44
11 | TRADE AND
INVESTMEN 4,96,0000 7.44 31-03-2020 4,96,000| 7.44
T LIMITED

Note: % means % of total shares of the company

(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KMP:
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At the beginning of Increase / Curr_lulativg
Sr Sharehol the year / End ofthe Date of Decrease in shareholding during the
‘ year changes of Reason year 201819
No. Name . share
Number of % shareholding holdi Number of 0
0 olding %
Shares Shares
. 5,05,000| 7.57 01-Aprl9 - - 5,05,000| 7.57
1 | Shripal Shah
5,05,000| 7.57 31-Mar-20 - - 5,05,000| 7.57
5,04,000| 7.56 01-Apr-19 - - 5,04,000| 7.56
2 | Shreyas Shah
5,04,000| 7.56 31-Mar-20 - - 5,04,000| 7.56
V. INDEBTEDNESS:
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(In )
Secured
Particulars Loan§ Unsecured Deposits UeIE]
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions
Reduction - - - -
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:
(In )

Sr.

No Particulars of Remuneration

Mr. Shripal Shah
(Executive Director)

Mr. Shreyas Shah
(Executive Director)

Total Amount

1 Gross salary*

17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961.

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in sect

tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Incon

of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)

2 Stock option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission as % of profit

others (specify)

5 Others, please specify
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| | Total (A) | - | - | - |
* Executive Direatrs of the Compangire on the payroll of Aryaman Financial Services Limited (Holding Company) andg do
not draw any remuneration Escorp Asset Managemdrmited.

B. Remuneration to other directors:
(In )

Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Dire¢ors Total Amount

Sr.
No

Mr. Darshit Mr. Haresh | Ms. Supriya
Parikh Sanghvi Tatkar
(a) Fee for attending board /committee meeti 40,000 40,000 40,000 1,20,000

(b) Commission - - - _
(c) Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) 40,000 40,000 40,000 1,20,000

2 | Other Non Executive Directors
(a)Fee for attending board committee meetin - - - -

1 | Independent Directors

(b) Commission - - - -
(c) Others please specify. - - - -

Total (2) - - - -
3 | Total (B)=(1+2) 40,000 40,000 40,000 1,20,000
Total Managerial Remuneration 120,000 (One Lakhsand Twenty ThousandOnly)
The total managerial remuneration is within the ceilings
Overall Ceiling as per the Act. prescribed.

C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than Managing Director/ManagéWhole Time Director:

(In )

Gunjan Chaitali
Sr. : " Shripal Shah Kataru ka Pansari (CS)
No. Particulars of Remuneration (CFO) (CS) (il (since Total Amount

08.01.2020) | 09.01.2020)

1 | Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax AcBdl. - - -
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 - - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - - -

Stock Option - - -
Sweat Equity - - -
Commission as % of profit - - -
Others, please specify - - -
Total (1+2+3+4+5) - - -

#Key Managerial Personnel of the Compamgon the payroll of Aryaman Financial Services Limi{gtblding Company)
and do not draw any remuneratiorscorp Asset Managemernmited

Ol |lwW|N

VIl . PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Tvpe Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
yp the Description | Penalty/Punishment/Compounding| (RD/NCLT/Court) made if
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Companies
Act

fees imposed

any (give
details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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Annexureds to Bodrdds Recg Annexuré 1l

Remuneration Policy

This Remuneration Policy relating to remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,
formul ated by the Nomination and Remuner aved loyrthe Baanh wfi
Directors.

Objectives:

The objectives of this policy are to stipulate criteria for:
1 Appointment, reappointment, removal of Directors, KMPs and Senior Management
1 Determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence oéetalirand recommend to the Board

has b
tt

1 Retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons amnd cre

competitive advantage to run the operations of the Company successfully
1 Consider and determine the remuatem, based on the fundamental principles of payment for performance
potential, and for growth

Criteria for Appointment:

Ethical standards of integrity and probity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment
Age, number byears of service, specialized expertise and period of employment or association with the Company
Special achievements and operational efficiency which contributed to growth in business in the relevant functiong
Constructive and active participationthe affairs of the Company

Exercising the responsibilities in a bonafide manner in the interest of the Company

Sufficient devotion of time to the assigned tasks

Diversity of the Board

Demonstrable leadership qualities and interpersonal communicatitsn d&vote to the role, compliant with the rules
policies and values of the Company and does not have any conflicts of interest

Transparent, unbiased and impartial and in accordance with appropriate levels of confidentiality.

Appointment of Directors ahKMPs in compliance with the procedure laid down under the provisions of the Comp
Act, 2013, rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force

E R T B

=a =4

Criteria for Remuneration:

The Remuneration Policy reflects on certain guidingng@ples of the Company such as aligning remuneration with

for

| arec

hnies

he

longer term interests of the Company and its shareholders, promoting a culture of meritocracy and creating a lifkage

corporate and individual performance, and emphasizing on line experiseaaket competitiveness so as to attract the b
talent. It also ensures the effective recognition of performance and encourages a focus on achieving superior of
results.

The level and composition of remuneration shall be reasonable andesuffwiattract, retain and motivate the directors, ki
managerial personnel and other employees of the quality required to run the Company successfully. The relatio
remuneration to performance should be clear and meet appropriate performanceablesichie remuneration to directors
key managerial personnel and senior management personnel should also involve a balance between fixed and inc
reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Compisgaald.

The remuneration of the Nefxecutive Directors shall be based on their contributions and current trends, subj
regulatory limits. Sitting fees is paid for attending each meeting(s) of the Board and Committees thereof. Additionall
amount of commission may be paid to Non executive directors on-efadasis, within limits approved by shareholders.
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Annexures to Boardbés Repc Annexuré I

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remune
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

ESCORP ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED

60, Khatau Building, Ground Floor,
Alkesh DinestModi Marg, Fort,
Mumbai- 400001

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
corporate practices by Escorp Asset Ma n age me n tudit lwvasm
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory complig
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fileth@meodrds maintained by the
Company and also the information, management representations provided by the Company, its officers, age
authorized representatives and based on the draft independent auditors report during the conduct of the Aaditetagal

explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management and considering the rg
granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities Exchange Board of India warranted due to COVID
pandemic,We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
on March 31, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has prepe

processes and compliangechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Co
per Annexure | for the financial yeanaged orMarch 31, 2020according to the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (¢
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulagiand Bydaws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Forei
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial BorrofMagapplicable to the Company
during the Audit Period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 19
(6SEBI- Act 6):

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Re@@afipn
ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Red20afor
and amendments from time to time
iv. The Secuties and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Puy
Scheme) Guidelines, 199@ot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)
V. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt SecuRiéga)ations, 2008(Not

ation
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applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulatiq
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
vii. The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, #968applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period)and
viii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations(I26tL&pplicable to the

Company duing the Audit Period)

(vi) Other laws as applicable specifically to the company as informed by the management that the Securities and E
Board of India (Portfolio Managers) Regulations, 1993 as amended from time to time.

We have also examined complianegith the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

| further report that, based on the infotina provided and the representation made by the Company and also on the r
of the compliance reports of Company Secretary / Chief Executive Officer taken on record by the Board of Director

ns, 1

xchal

Bview
5 of tt

Company, in my opinion, adequate systems and processssin the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with

provisions of applicable general laws.

| further report that, the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax lay
maintenance of financial records amobks of accounts has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been
to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the A&, Refgilations, Guidelines,
Standards, mentioned hereinabove and there is adequate compliance management system for the purpose of othe
have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanisms ftwene
Company for compliances under other laws and regulations applicable to the Company.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive DirectoExddative
Directors and Independenttectors.

S an
subjec

r laws
d by

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda wére se

least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decisions of the Board and committee meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minute
meeting of the board of directors or committees theretiiemsase may be. There were no dissenting views of any memb
the Board or committees thereof during the period under review.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and o
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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| further report that during the audit period there were no specific events / actions having a major bearing on tHetedfa

Company in pursuance tife above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

For JNG & Co.,

Sdr-

Place: Mumbai Jigarkumar Gandbhi
Date: August 31, 2020 FCS: 7569
C.P. No. 8108

UDIN: FO07569B000636945

Note: This report is to be read with our ttof even date which is annexedfamexure Il and forms an integral part of this

report.

rs o
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ANNEXURE - |

List of documents verified
1. Memorandum & Atrticles of Association of the Company.

2. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and varmmmittees comprising of Audit Committee, Nominatign
& Remuneration Committee etc. held during the period under report.

3. Minutes of General Body Meetings held during the period under report.

4. Statutory Registers/Records under the Companies Act arelmalde there under

5. Agenda papers submitted to all the directors / members for the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings.
6. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of 184 of the Companies Act], 201

7. E-Forms fied by the Company, from tirte-time, under applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
attachments thereof during the period under report.

8. Intimations received from directors under the prohibition of Insider Trading and SEBI Takeover Code
9. Various policies framed by the company from time to time as required under the statutes applicable to the company.
10. Processes and procedure followed for Compliance Management System for applicable laws to the Company

11. Communications / Letters issued to andkramwledgements received from the Independent directors for their
appointment

12. Various policies framed by the company from time to time as required under the Companies Act as well ag listin
agreement/SEBI LODR Regulations.

ANNEXURE - I

To,
The Members,

ESCORP ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED

60, Khatau Building, Ground Floor,
Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Fort,
Mumbai- 400001

Sub : Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended dDrivedrch, 2020
Our report of even date is to be read along with thisrlet

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appeopwi obtain reasonable assurance about fhe
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.




il

9th ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

ESCORP

ASSET MANAGEMENT

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We bediey

processes and practice$ollowed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the compa

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about thencenuflimws, rules and

regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
responsibility of management and my examination was limited to the verificdtpoeedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the effi

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For JNG & Co.,

Sd-

Place: Mumbai Jigarkumar Gandhi
Date: August 31, 2020 FCS: 7569
C.P. No. 8108

UDIN: FO07569B000636945
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS :

The asset management industry has a unique and different stfuctucem t he r est of tinpertantton a n
note the key characteristics of asset managers when considering their impact on financial stability.

Overview:

The asset management industry is an integral component of the broader finatemal Kgssole purpose is to help investors
achieve their financi al goals. Al ssideféerasdet omasagég|en:
investors to allocate capital on their behalf.

The asset management industry is made ugarbe number of diverse firms that offer a wide array of investment strategjies.
These investment strategies are available to investors in a variety of forms, including mutual funds, ETFs, private funfds an
separately managed accounts, among others.

The aset management industry serves as a critical link between providers and skékerstment capital around the
world. The industry provides professional investmsmwices for a diverse client base with varying objectives and (isk
tolerances. Asseharagers have evolved with the global expansion of capital markets and will dikeelinue to evolve as
technological advancements and demographic trends influeweénovations and opportunities.

The Indian wealth management industry continite@rowh journey in FY2020, albeit at a slower page/en the volatile
market conditions. India continues ¢aitpace global High Net Worth Individuals (HNIs) growthirroring the economic
growth in the country. With thexcremental allocation of wealth beingghier in financialassets as compared to physicfl
assets, the wealthanagement industry is emerging as a big beneficiary

The portfolio management deals with the analysis of individual secuatiegell as with the theory and practice of optimally
combiring securities intgportfolios. It makes use of analytical techniquesanélysis and conceptual theoriegarding
rational allocation of funds. Thus, portfolio management is a congtecess which tries to make investment activity moye
rewarding and lesrisky.Portfolios are built to suit the return expectations and risk appetite of the investocambination
of assets or securities is formulated which meets the level of rietwestor expects provided he is willing to meet the
associated risk, dhe possibleeturn at the level of risk he is willing to bear.

Trends in Portfolio Management Services:

The total HNI wealth is expected to be US$ &iRion. Alternative Investment Funds (AIFs) and Portfohanagement
Service (PMS), which typicallgattract HNlinvestments, have become a sizeable category todagerdthe latest available
data, AlFs saw the cumulative nedmmitment growing to = 482 billion (December 20E8)d the PMS industry Assets
Under Management (AUM listed equity stood at1.44 trillion (February 2020).

Total assets under management (AUM) of portfolio management services (PMS) industry shows a continued interegt amc
the large investors. Portfolio management industry in India is steadily growing with the rise areimerdeesnumber of
HNIs and also in wealth. This is evident in the expanding clientele base of the portfolio management industry. The nymber
clients taking discretionary increased largely wheareasdismmetionary services and those opting for advis@gvices
increased marginally in 2@420. The trend of the assets managed by portfolio managers is seen in the table below:

Total No of Clients Asset under Management
Year . . Non- . . . « Non- - #
Discretionary Discretionary Advisory Total Discretionary Discretionary Advisory Total
201415 40,558 3,297 2,851 46,706 6,99,304.00 47,957.00 | 1,80,123.00| 9,27,384.00
201516 46,088 3,915 2,285 52,288 8,11,034.00 60,122.00 1,74,272.00| 10,45,428.00
201617 70,994 4,674 1,482 77,150 9,67,036.00 75,061.00 1,88385.00| 12,30,482.00

201718 1,13,776 5,427 2,158 1,21,361 11,52,123.03 89,796.85 | 2,25,131.32] 14,67,051.21
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201819 1,38,829 6,853 4,038 1,49,720 13,03,141.00 | 1,09,031.00 | 1,93,620.00| 16,05,792.00

201920 1,583,232 9,393 3,923 1,66,548 15,07,718 1,15,20200.00 | 1,91,45100 | 18,14,37100

*Includes funds from EPFO/PFs
*alue of Assets for which Advisory Services are being given

2) MACRO REVIEW:

x  GLOBAL REVIEW :

FY 1920 was an eventful year for the global economy. During the first nine months, trade tensieenldgs and China,
subsequent Phaseagreement, geopolitical tensions between US & Iran, growth slowdown in China, uncertainty a
BREXIT, among others were the key developments. Events took an unfortunate turn with the outbreak-b® Gothd last
quarter of FY 120. Till February 2020, cases were largely concentrated in Hubei province of China but by March 20
major countries were impacted and it was declared a Global Pandemic by the World Health Organisation (WHO). To
the outbreakmany economies implemented partial or full shutdown which, in turn, significantly disrupted the eCOJ
activity and resulted in large job losses. Most asset classes including equities and commaodities fell sharply, andath
substantial increase wolatility in the financial markets. Qil prices, in particular, fell to unprecedented levels (brent ¢
price fell below US$ 20/ barrel) due to severe demand destruction because of lockdown and breakdown of alliance
OPEC and Russia following digreement regarding cut in oil production.

In view of the above developments, International Monetary Fund (IMF) revised down its Global GDP growth forec
Calendar Year (CY) 2020 t8% from +3.3%. However, it expects the growth rate to bounce toaélk8% in CY 2021
owing to a low base and normalisation of economic activity

x  INDIA REVIEW:

During FY2020, Il ndi ads economic growth decelerated ¢
GDP growth for the first two quartersf FY2020 came in at 5.2% and 4.4% respectively. A variety of factors
responsible for this deceleration in growth including delayed onset and spatially skewed distribution of monsoon, cq
slowdown in manufacturing and weak private consumptiohilé\there were hopes of a turnaround in H2FY2020,
economyb6s performance slid further in Q3FY2020 -lmsed
deceleration in industry and services. However, strong growth in government expenditistecptioe muckneeded support
to headline growth during the first three quarters of FY2020 as the government tried to cushion the impact of slo
Coronavirus and the resultant lockdown weighed heavily on the economy in the last quarter of FY2020GDE grawth
plunged to just 3.1%, taking full year growth to 4.2%.

Headline retail inflation, as measured by Consumer Price Index (CPl), was benign in the beginning of FY2020. CP
inching up sharply from Septemb@ctober 2019 due to higher foqutices. However, towards the end of FY202
normalisation of food prices and easing oil prices led to easing of inflation.

x  ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Towards the end of March 2020, the spread of COV®Dweighed on the global economy. Although the pandern
originated in China, the epicentre quickly shifted to western countries and hit countries like the US, France, Italy, and
hard. Many large economies posted contraction in Q12020 due to the lockdowns imposed to contaill@QA4a
response, systemicglimportant central banks cut rates to my#ar lows, launched large credit lines, bond purchases
other support measures to minimise the impact of the pandemic on their economies.

COVID-19 affected the Indian economy as well. Real GDP growthded.1% in Q4FY2020 and full year growth fell t¢
4.2%. In response, the government announced large fiscal stimulus package aimed at key sectors in the economy
RBI cut repo rate to an diime low of 4%. Despite these measures, the Indian econ®tikely to contract in FY2021 as
measures to contain the pandemic keep economic activity in several sectors at suboptimal level. However, the ec
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likely to post robust recovery in FY2022 on the back of monetary and fiscal stimulus and pent up.deff&tion is
expected to remain under control in FY2021 due to weak aggregate demand. Structurally low global oil prices a
positive for India and could result in current account surplus in FY2021.

x  EQUITY MARKETS

FY2020 was a year of extremelatility for Indian equity markets. While the fiscal year started on a positive note
equities, the market continued to remain polarised, with a handful of stocks contributing to the bulk of the performa
the second quarter, risks of a globalvalown started building up as the US vyield curve inverted and the US econ
entered the longest period of economic expansion in history in the backdrop of an escalating trade war anepaotitarage
risks such as Brexit.

Indian equities were also buey by tax cuts for the corporate sector. The rising risk appetite resulted ingppithroader
markets in the form of mid and small caps. The NIFTY 50 index hit atinadl high in January 2020, only to plunge i
March 2020 due to fears of the COMVI impact on the economy. The slide resulted in larges giving up their modest

eatk

for
nce.
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=

gains and ending FY2020 with a decline of 26% (NIFTY 50) while the NIFTY midcap 100 and NIFTY smallcap 100 Indices

fell by 36% and 46%, respectively.

During the fiscal yeaDomestic Institutional Investors (DIIs) were net buyers of US$ 17.9 billion of equities, while Foreign

Institutional Investors (FlIs) sold US$ 645 million worth of equities. Fll buying saw a reversal in the last quarter dj,FY
as they sold equities wibr US$ 6.6 billion. Funds raised through equity witnessed recovery in FY2020 with fundraisin
Initial Public Offerings (IPOs), Follovan Public Offerings (FPOs), InvIiT and REIT, Offer for Sale (OFS), and Rights Is
rising from ~ 569 billion in FY201% " 1.5 trillion in FY2020.

x  PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT SERVICES (PMS ):

Portfolio Management Services (PMS), service offered by the Portfolio Manager, is an investment portfolio in stock
income, debt, cash, structured products and other individuatises, managed by a professional money manager that
potentially be tailored to meet specific investment objectives. When you invest in PMS, you own individual securities
a mutual fund investor, who owns units of the fund. You have the freaddnfiexibility to tailor your portfolio to address
personal preferences and financial goals. Although portfolio managers may oversee hundreds of portfolios, your acc
be unique.

Discretionary:
Under these services, the choice as well as the tshthe investment decisions rest solely with the Portfolio Manager.

Non Discretionary
Under these services, the portfolio manager only suggests the investment ideas. The choice as well as the timin
investment decisions rest solely with the Istee. However the execution of trade is done by the portfolio manager.

Advisory
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Under these services, the portfolio manager only suggests the investment ideas. The choice as well as the execufion o

investment decisions rest solely with the Investor.
Note: In India majority of Portfolio Managers offer Discretionary Services.

Key Requlatory changes in PMS

Under the revised framework as notified by SEBI as on May 01, 2020, Portfolio managers would not be able to charge &

upfront fees, either dirdcty or i ndirectly to the clients. It wil |l
products. Also, PMS Managers shall charge brokerage at actuals to clients and operating expenses (excluding brok
fees charged by PMS Managers)Isha n ot exceed 0.50% p. a. of the cli

st
erage
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standard the exit load norms as well as capped the maximum charges for all transactions in a financial year undek the rev

guidelines.
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3) REVIEW OF OPERATIONS :

The Ton | I ncome of the Company stood at 15.71 | akhs
previous year. The Company made a net profit (after
t he net .38plakls inthé previoué year.

4) OUTLOOK:

We believe we are wefloised to capitalise on the healthy prospects of the industry and further solidiposition in the
market. Our strong brand equity, disciplined investment philosophy and robust proustsmercentric approach,
expansive reach, and healthy financials should facilitate our future growth.

1 Our strategic priorities include:

a) Maintaining a strong investment performance against benchmarks and peer groups

b) Enhancing our reach and distributinetwork

¢) Enhancing our product portfolio to cater to various financial needs and aspirations of consumers
d) Investing in digital platforms to acquire, retain and grow our customer base

5) OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS :

0 OPPORTUNITIES

India is already the fastegrowing economy globally and various projections for growth by World Bank or IMF €
indicate that India will continue to outperform other economies. This would open up vast opportunities for SME bus

f or

tc.,
ness

which employs large part of total workforcd tdia. Easy capital generation means and relaxation in Government

regul ations & policies will facilitate the ease of d

Since our group has been involved in the SME exchange related services since its inception; we ingight of
developments in this segment, robust performance by the SME sector and growth in SME Listed bourses and our
provide sound investment advisory or fund management with focus on investing in this segment would provide us
and lence an entry point with existing PMS or Investment Advisory clients and over time we can sell other productg
business to them.

Ongoing financialisation of savings in India

Increasing per capita GDP

Increasing flows from smaller cities/towns

Deepeing digital channel distribution contributing to disintermediation andgléng of sales and distribution
Ongoing consolidation in the industry

=A =4 =4 A -4

c:

THREATS

1 Worsening of macr@conomic factors and low economic growth can negatively impact the cayitaes
sector thereby affecting business. Movemantrude oil prices is one of the key determinants ofdihection
of financial marketslt can be bundled with rising account deficit, inflation, depreciating curratamydown in
foreign investment flows ettherebyposing threat to the business. Uncertainty in the global markets, ¢ovin
the increased straiim the advanced economies and emerging economies due @O¥ED-19 impact can
result in volatile capital inflows and currency fluctuations. Incréasstrictions on migration and global trad
could hurt productivity and incomes and take an immediate toll on market sentiment.

1 Technological disruptionswith rapid changes in technology and innovations, companies needs to incres
attention towardsnnovation objectives alongside business growth objectives. With increasing perforn
expectations related to quality, timings and cost, technological upkeep is very important to keep in lin

oi |

ability
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D
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competitors, especiallyimgeéwat ommechost hagerfohtheialopgradions|r e
The risk of disruptive innovations enabled by new and emerging technologies is always present.

1 Debt market Indian debt markets may face disruptions due to risk averse environment and certain| large
co poratesd defaults on servici ng -18 mdpctrceupladywitieyear | a r
end redemption pressures faced by mutual funds and continued selling by foreign investors.

1 Any stringent regulatory changes or unfavorable policy chagga pose a threat to the Company in the short
run

1 Overall slowdown in the economy

1 Intense competition amongst AMCs to garnehkigAUMSs can increase pressure on commissions

6) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY :

Through our compliance functip we monitor complianc&vith regulatory requirements laid down by the Securitied
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) with respect to Portfolio Management Services.

The company has an Internal Control System commensurate with its requirement and sigi@esshio ensure that th
assets and interest of the company assets are safeguarded. The adequacy and effectiveness of the internal co ﬁtrol e
various activities, as well as compliance with laid down system and policies are comprehensively antyfnregnéored
by your companydés management at al/l the I evels of thje

Our team stays abreast of the new regulatequirements and communicates the same to the relkwartions along with
meaningful inputs for implementatiomhe Compliane team also reviews the implementatiatus of various requirements
by coordinating withrespective functions.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors revigve existing audit procedures and internal systems of control on an
ongoing basiskeepjn i n mind the organizationbés requirements, gr
They also review the internal audit findings and recommendations and ensure that corrective measures are infgiemgnted
Audit Committee is responsible faverseeing the risk management framework, reviewing the key risks and mitigption
strategies, and ensuring the effectiveness of risk management policies and procedures. The Management is also rgspor
for ensuring that the risk management frameworkfecéfely implemented within all areas of their respective functions.

V.N.PUROHIT & CO, the statutory auditor of the Company, has audited the financial statements included in this Annue
Report and has issued as a maur intermaf finandalkcon&kalsdnitht referende toRhe p o
financial statements (as defined in Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013).
Based on its evaluation, our audit committee has concluded that as of Marct2@budnternal financial controls were
adequate and operating effectively.

7) RISKS AND CONCERN:

Escorp Asset management limited is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its busimeseEnvironment within
which it operates, including credit risk, operational risk, competitisk, riegulatory risk, human resource risk, executipn
risk, information security risks and maeeoonomic risks

Our risk management practices have been designed and implemented taking into consideration the varying neefls of
organisation, operating strure, business operations and regulatory requireméfashave facilities forapproach to risk
management and the roles and responsibilities of all stakeholders. The Audit Conismitspensible for overseeing the ris
management framework, reviewindpet key risks and mitigation strategies, and ensuring the effectiveness of| risk

management policies and procedures. The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the risk management frame
is effectively implemented within all areas of their retpe functions.




3" ) ESCORP

W ASSET MANAGEMENT

9th ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

Our business depends on consumer confidence in the overall economy, economic growtbusébsldsaving rates and
consumer attitudes towards financial savings, in particular, within India. Any adverse market rate fluctuationslasdi®r ja
economic conditions could affect our business in many ways, causing a decline in our revenue

Risk is an integral part of the business and we aim at delivering superior shareholder value by achieving an appropri
balance between risks and returiihe financial services industry is subject to continuously evolving legislative jand

regulatory environment due to increasing globalization, integration of world markets, newer and more complex proglucts
transactions and an increasingly stringent regoydtamework.

Our senior management identifies and monitors the risks on an ongoing basis and evolves processes/systems to monitor
control the same to contain the risks to minimum levels. Periodic monitoring by our officials helps in identifyirig rigks
early stage. If required, a risk event update report is periodically placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

If our investment strategies perform poorly, our existing customers may reduce or withdraw their investments
Underperformance tbenchmark could lead to a shift to low cost passive funds. We are exposed to credit risks, liquiditly risk
and market risks such as interest rate risks and price risks. We are also exposed to operational risks and legal [isks.
effectiveness of our fismanagement is limited by the quality and availability of data. Our schemes and other invegtmen
products carry their own risks.

We depend on the skills and expertise of our employees and our success depends on our ability to retain key membiers o
teams. If we are not able to retain existing employees or attract new talent, it could affect our operations resulting in decli
in performance of our business.

Regulatory framework, focused on maintaining controls on domestic businesses but eveneiny\adating more
favorable regulatory environment for global entities operating in India is a matter of concern. We actively participate i
dialogue in industry bodies and with regulators to point these out and to recommend appropriate \BHaleye& ensure
that we are in compliance with all applicable laws, however any failure in detecting errors in our statutory recordsanr grror
omissions in our business operations could expose us to potential losses and regulatory fines amongst others

8) OPERATION:

Portfolio management team performs functions such as, post trade investment support, cash management, trepsury
settlement functions, recording of transactions in the books of accounts of the respective clients, valuation of seibrities i
client 6 s portfolios, providing various reports to manajge:!

All operational activities are subject to audit. We have appointed auditors as required under relevant regulationg for ¢
schemes and the portfolio managemremtd s egr egated account services. They
Portfolio Management Service. In addition, all applications used in Operations are periodically subjected to revieyvs. O
audit committee r ev nhdehese repdntearegplaced before airtboardeampd prodesses form the bagkbon
of our operations with extensive focus on internal controls, minimizing operational risks, scalability and bringing|abou
efficiency to meet various timelines. We continuously eawbur to keep upgrading our systems angngineer our
processes to ensure maintenance of a very high standard of regulatory compliance and governance

9) HUMAN RESOURCES:

Escorp Asset Management Ltd. is part of a dynamic and progressive group thaly dosters a challenging work
environment and encourages Entrepreneurship. With trust being the critical part of our business belief, we lay f stro
emphasis on integrity, teamwork, innovation, performance and partnership. Our professional staff vaehbdiekgrounds
brings varied talent, knowledge and experience to the Group, helping our businesses to remain competitive, achieye gre
success and newer milestones.

Our management team and board of directors are resolved to do what, we believiefois dagsshareholders, clients andl
associates.
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At Escorp Asset Management limited we understand that internal selection and succession is very critical foteha Ig
sustenance of the business as it ensures business continuity, preserves ocufiorafeenhances knowledge capital ar
fuels the ambitions of the Companyds talent force fdre

the next level. In order to create value for our stakeholders we continue to intestrinlogy and adopt fair HR practices tp

ng
d
ad,i

empower our people creating a supportive environment. We continue to uphold high standards of governance with respec

all statutory compliance and regulatory requirements

10) SAFE HARBOUR:

This report describingor activities, projections and expectatig
statementsdé6 within the meaning of applicable | aws a

those expressed or implied due tarious risk factors and uncertaintiebhe Company cannot guarantee that these
assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realised. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly ame
modify or revise forwardooking statements, on the baf any subsequent developments, information or events. Acfual

results may differ materially from those expressed
operations include determination of tariff and such other chargesleaies by the regulatory authority, changes
governmentegulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and such other factors.globally

The financial statement are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis ohgcemehin accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the AActoO

) a

of the Act. The management of Escorp Asset Management Limited has used estimates and judgements thiating to

financial statement on a prudent and reasonable basis, in order that the financial statement reflects in a true ared,fa
the profit for the year.

I mar
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CERTIFICATION BY C FO UNDER REGULATION 17 (8) OF THE LISTING REGULATION

To
The Board of Directors,
Escorp Asset Managemelrid.

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statentesdoop Asset Managemehtd. for the
year ended March 31, 20and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

0] Thesestaements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or cgntain
statements that might be misleading;

(i) Thesest at ements together present a true and faifr =
existing Accoumting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during [he ye
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of thp C
(c) We acept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we| have

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting ajnd ha
disclosed to the Auditorand the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls,
if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take for rectifying these deficiencieg.

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the A@bhmmittee:
® Significantchanges in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(i) Significantchanges in accounting policies made during the year and the same have been disclosef in tl
notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) Instanceof significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, ¢f the
management or an employee having a significant
financial reporting.

For Escorp Asset Management Limited

Sd-
Date: July 30, 2020 Shripal Shah

Place Mumbai (Chief Financial Officer)
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I ndependent Auditords Report

To
The members of
ESCORP ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have auditedhe accompanying financial statements BSCORP ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED ( it ph e
Companyo), which compr Maech 20R0ethetstaténaem of profisamclass, staaementof chahdes in
equity and the statement of cash flows for the ylean ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summ rry of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial stafiediné
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (dtjhe
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company'aéaati31
2020, and thaet profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cashdiotlie year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under sg¢ti@naf4he Act. Our
responsibilities under those standards are furtherl fes
Statementsd section of our report. We are i ndiespedhbydrent

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit| of th
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethis#ddilidsgo
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidences we have objained
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters thagur professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the finarjcial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statenents
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, amd do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have deteEILined
the matters described hereunder to be key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key audit matters Auditords response

Measurement of Revenue Our audit procedure intealia included the following

As per Ind AS 115, measement of revenu¢  We used assessment of overall control environn
to be made on transaction price. relevant for measurement of revenue.

1 We performed testing of journal entries, with particy
focus on manual adjustment to revenue account
mitigate the risk of manipulation of revenue and pr

figures.
I nformation other than the financial statements and
The Companyds Board of Di r e tion ofrtte othes infarneatiop. oT hesoither linformétion
comprises the information included in the Managemen
Boar dos Report, Busi ness Responsi bil it ynforRaignobut does Gat 1
include the financial statements and our auditords r

Our opinion on the financial statement does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of as
conclusion thereon.

In connection with ouaudit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in d
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our know
obtained during the coursé @ur audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informati
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in thisdregar

Management 6s Responsibility for the Financial Stat en

The Companyds board of directors is responsible for
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair fithwe éinancial position, financial performance an
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and the other accounting principles generally accepted
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recordsrdaace with the provisions of the Act fo
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; sele

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thasenalslsaand prudent; and desig;lr,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for insu
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presenafinaraih statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

I n preparing the financi al statement s, management i S

uranc

bing
ledge
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conern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accountipg un|

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
The BoardofDi ect ors i s also responsible for overseeing th
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Auditords Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financi

Our objectives are to obtain a reasonable assurance about whether the financial statementke as e frédgofrom material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurlnck is a
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will etredyes mhaterial
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise due to fraud or error and are considered material if, individuglly or
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on thédsasip of t
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skeptici
throughout the audit. We also:

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financahetas, whether due to fraud or errof,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficjent a
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement riksuiti
fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omisjsions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

(i) Obtain an understanding of the internal controls relevant to the audit intordesign audit procedures that arne
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressging o
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operati
effectiveness of such controls.

(i) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates gnd re
disclosures made by management.

(ivy Conclude on the appropriateness ai$of aceonnting anteasedbon theu s
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may ce
significant doubt on the Companyds ability to |co
uncet ai nty exi st s, we are required to draw attent.i
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
the audit evidence obtained uptoth@at e of our auditords report. Howe v
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosufes, &
whetherthe financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achigves f
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statement, individually or in aggregate, makes it prabgble tt
the econmic decision of reasonable knowledgeable user of the financial statement may be influenced.

We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaéuaing tf
results of our work; and, (ii) tovaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and tim|ng of
audit and significant audit findings, including any sfig@int deficiencies in internal controls that we identify during ofur
audit.




3" ) ESCORP

W ASSET MANAGEMENT

9th ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requ
regarding independence, and to communicate with themlatiioreships and other matters that may reasonable be thoug
bear on our independence, and where applicable, relevant safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
significane in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
these matters in our auditorés report unless | aw oin

extremelyrare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because thg
consequences of doing so would reasonable be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communica

Other Matters

Wedrawyouat t enti on to Note 29 of the financial stat emenr
of the financial impact due to the lockdown/ restrictions related to C&Mpandemic imposed by the Government f
which definitive assessment thfe impact is dependent upon the future economic conditions. Our opinion is not modif
respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audit or 6 sssued dy the Ceptral
Government of India in terms of sigection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Armexure A, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3j the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge an
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have lepédk the Company so far as it appears frg
our examination of those books;
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c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and Cash Flow Statement c

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian accounting standards specified
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. On the basis of the written representations received fromlitbetors as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a dif
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the intdrfinancial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repbnn@xure-B. Our report expresses ali|
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the €Ggmpas i nt er nal fi
financial reporting.

g With respect to the other matters to be includ
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our itiforiaad according to the
explanations given to us:
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any of pending litigations on its financial position, in its fingncial

statements (Refer Note 30 to the financial statements).
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ii. The Company did not have any leteym contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii. The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

FOR V. N. PUROHIT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 304040E

Sdt

O. P. Pareek

Partner

Membership No. 014238
UDIN: 20014238AAAADP9086

New Delhi, the 38 day of July, 2020
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDI TOR®6S REPORT

(a) As per information and explanation given to us, the Company is maintaining proper recaidg $hib disclosures
of the fixed assets;

(b) As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of fixed assets has been conducted o
year by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed during the courseatiorerifi

(c) According to information and explanation given to us, the companymbbémldany immovable property during the
year dealt with by this report;

As per information and explanation given to us, the Company did not hold inventory at adytingethe period under
audit and therefore the provisions of clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the said order are not applicable;

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans to parties covered in
maintaired under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013;

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with provision of section 1
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013;

According to information and explanations giverug) the Company has not accepted public deposits and the prov,
of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder
applicable to the Company;

According to information and explanations givenus, the Company is not liable to maintain cost records as prescl
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013;

(a) According to information and explanations given to us, the company is generally regular in depositing und
statutory dues ifading incometax and any other applicable statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and the
no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six mot
the date they became payable;

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no outstanding statutory dues on part of C
which is not deposited on account of dispute;

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not obtainedwaarid borrowings from
any financial institution, bank, government or dues to debenture holders, and hence question of default of re
does not arise;

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money bynitiay jpfiblic offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of paragra
the Order is not applicable;

The Annexure referred to in Paragr apnhd 1R eugnud eart otrhye Rheg¢qaud
report of even date to the member&E&CORP ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED (the Company) for the year ended o
31*March 2020.
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To best of our knowledge and according to information and explanations givenrto fuaud by the company and n¢

fraud on the company by its officers, employees has been noticed or reported during the year;

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any managerial remuneratio
the provisios of clause (xi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable;

As per information, the Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence reporting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of th
is not applicable;

According to information and explanations givenutg all transactions with the related parties are in compliance \
sectionsl77 aml 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the f
statements etc., as required by the applicable Indian accountingrsisind

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment o
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year;

According to information and explanations givenus the Company has not entered into-nmash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him;

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not-aBdoking Financial Company and ig
not required to be registered undaction 45A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Signed for the purpose of identification

FOR V. N. PUROHIT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 304040E

Sdt

O. P. Pareek

Partner

Membership No. 014238
UDIN: 20014238AAAADP9086

New Delhi, the30"day of July, 2020
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE AUDI TORO®6S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub section (3) of Section 143 of the Companies Act
2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial tegoof ESCORP ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED
as on 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended pn the
date.

Management s Responsibility for the Internal Financifal

The Company atss resppnsiblefer mxtablishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intergal|contr
stated in the Guidance Noten Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institut¢ of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintengnce
adequate internal financial controls that wererating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of |jits
business, i ncluding adherence to companyds policied, t
errors, the accuracy and completeness of accountingdfcand the timely preparation of reliable financial information, jas
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditords Responsibility

OQur responsibility is to express an opinion on doneourGom
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financi
Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Sec
143(10)of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicabl to a
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note requirg that
comply with eth¢al requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether hdequ
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated éffegtively
all material aspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial contro| syste
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial refporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a Eater
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on thig ass
risk. Thepr ocedures selected depend on the auditords | udglmert
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and apprupgeatvide a basis for our audit opinion o
the Companyds internal financi al controls system ovejr |

=)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Companyés internal fi nanci aprocesdedignen Ito pmvide reasénabie sassariineel
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes incaccprda
with generally accepted account i cogtrolpvelfinaocialpréperttg incladestloogep a

policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactjons &
dispositions of the assets of the Company;
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(2) Provide reasamble assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of fjnanc
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipt and expenditurgs of
Company are being only in accordance with autlaidns of management and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, |use
di sposition of the Companyds assets thmst could hpve

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of calstrmaterial misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and could not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to futureaperipds

subject to the risk that the internal financial colgt over financial reporting may became inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate iffitesinalal controls system over financi
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively &/atréd 2020, base(aL

on fAithe internal financi al cont r ol ssentiat @mporfentsnod internalacontrgt e
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Instjtute c
Chartered Accountants of I ndiao.

FOR V. N. PUROHIT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. B4040E

Sdf

O. P. Pareek

Partner

Membership No. 014238
UDIN: 20014238AAAADP9086

New Delhi, the 38 day of July, 2020
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As at As at
Particulars Note March 31, 220 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2 2.58 2.75
Bank balances other thatove 3 30.00 30.00
Receivables
Tradereceivables 4 12.81 0.34
Investments 5 1559.16 1525.54
Other financial assets 6 0.01 3.25
Non-Financial Assets
Current tax assd{iset) 3.15 2.13
Property, Plant and equipment 7 0.12 0.56
Other non financial Assets 8 3.5% 7.96
TOTAL ASSETS 1611.8 1572.53
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities
Payables
(DTrade Payables 9
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises i i
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 0.58 0.30
enteprises and small enterprises ) )
Other Financial liabilities 10 0.78 0.79
Non-financial Liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 11 75.98 30.85
Other norfinancial liabilities 12 1.63 0.15
Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 667.00 667.00
Other equity 14 865.41 873.44
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1611.38 1572.53
Notes to he financial statements 1-34

The accompanying notes@ an integral part of the financial statements

For V.N. PUROHIT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 304040E

Sdr-

O.P.Pareek

Partner

Membership No. 014238
UDIN: 20014238AAAADP9086

Date: 30th July, 2020
Place:Mumbai

For and on behalf of theEscorp Asset Management Limited

Sdr-

Shripal Shah
(Executive Director)
DIN: 01628855
Place: Mumbai
Date: July 30, 2020

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Sd-
Shreyas Shah

(Executive Director)

DIN: 01835575

Sd-

Chaitali Pansari
(Company Secretary)
(BKHPP6512N)
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For the For the
year ended year ended
Particulars Note March 31, March 31,
2020 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
I. Revenue From Operations 15
-Fees and Commission Income 13.46 8.57
-Investment and Dividend Income 0.04 16.13
Il. Othe Income 16 2.21 -
lll. Total Income (I+II) 15.71 24.70
IV. EXPENSES
Finance costs 17 0.03 0.03
Fees & Commission paid 18 2.04 1.56
Employee benefits expense 19 6.31 8.67
Depreciation and amortization expense 20 0.44 0.55
Other expenses 21 6.41 21.71
Total expenses (IV) 15.23 32.52
V. Profit before tax (Il -1V) 0.49 (7.82)
VI. Tax expense:
1) Current tax 0.14 -
2) MAT Credit Entitlement - -
3) Deferred tax 0.03 (0.24)
Total tax expensegVI) 0.17 (0.24)
VII. Profit for the year (V-VI) 0.31 (7.58)
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of deferred Tax)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss account, net of taxe:
- Equity instruments carried at fair valueagher comprehensive income (8.35) 66.14
VIII. Total other comprehensive income (8.35) 66.14
IX. Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VIII) (8.04) 58.55
Earnings per equity share:
Basic & Diluted (Face value 10 per equity share) 0.005 (0.11)
Notes to tre financial statements 1-34
The acconpanying notesare an integral part of the financial statements
For V.N. PUROHIT & CO. For and on behalf of theEscorp Asset Management Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 304040E
Sd- Sd- Sdr- Sdr-
O.P.Pareek Shripal Shah Shreyas Slkah Chaitali Pansari
Partner (Executive Director) (Executive Director) (Company Secretary)
Membership No. 014238 DIN: 01628855 DIN: 01835575 (BKHPP6512N)

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 30, 2020

UDIN: 20014238AAAADP9086

Date: 30th July, 2020
Place:Mumbai




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

As at 3 March 2020

A. Equity Share Capital:

Particulars wonohie
INR Lacs
Balance as at 1st April 2018 667.00
Changes in equity sine capital during the year 2019 -
Balance as at 31st March, 20 667.00
Changes in equity share capital during the Y&dr9-20 -
Balance as at 31st March, 220 667.00

B. Other Equity:
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Reserves and Surplus

Other comprehensive
income (OCI)

Particulars Securities Equity instruments TOE’“ lji)tther
Premi Retained Earnings through other quity
remium S
comprehensive income

INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs
Balance as atl™ April , 2018 177.15 26.25 611.49 814.89
Profit for the year - (7.59) - (7.59)
tOatxh)er compehensive income (net of ) i 66.14 66.14
As at 31st March, 2019 177.15 18.67 677.63 873.%6
Profit for the year 0.31 - 0.31
tOatxh)er comprehensive income (net of ) i (8.35) (8.35)
As at 31st March, 2@0 177.15 18.98 669.28 86541
Notes tothe financial statements 1-34

The accompanying notesire integral part of the financial statements
In terms of our attached report of even date

For V.N. PUROHIT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 304040E

Sdr-

O.P.Pareek

Partner

Membership No. 014238
UDIN: 20014238AAAADP9086

Date: 30th July, 2020
Place:Mumbai

For and on behalf of theEscorp Asset Management Limited

Sdr- Sdr- Sdr-

Shripal Shah ShreyasShah Chaitali Pansari
(Executive Director) (Executive Director) (Company Secretary)
DIN: 01628855 DIN: 01835575 (BKHPP6512N)

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 30, 2020
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For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2@0 31st March, 208
INR Lacs INR Lacs

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit for the year (Before Tax) 0.49 (7.82)
Adjustments for:
Finance costs 0.03 0.03
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 0.44 0.55
Interest income (2.21) -
Operating profit before working capital changes (1.25) (7.25
Movements in working capital:
Increase)/decrease in trade receivables (12.47) 0.82
(Increase)/decrease in other assets 7.66 19.46
Increase /(decrease) in trade payables 0.28 (1.27)
Increase /(decrease) in other liabilities 147 (1.10)
Cash gmerated from operations (4.32 10.67
Direct taxes paid (net) (1.16) (0.49)
Net cash from operating activities (A) (5.48 10.18
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Payment for property, plant and equipment (PPE) - -
(Purchase)/ Salef tnvestments 3.12 (247.27)
Interest income 2.21 4.94
Net cash (used in) investing activities (B) 5.33 (242.33)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from Issue of Shares - -
Proceeds from Share Premium - -
Repayment of boowings - _
Interest paid (0.03) (0.03)
Net cash (used in) financing activities (C) (0.03) (0.03)
Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] (0.18) (237.12)
Cash And Cash Equivalents At The Beginning Of The Year 32.75 269.87
CashAnd Cash Equivalents At The End Of The Year 32.58 32.75
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand 0.86 0.86
Balance with Bank in Current and Fixed Deposit Accounts 31.72 31.89
Total Cash and Cash equivalents 32.58 32.75

In terms of our attached report of even date

For V.N. PUROHIT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 304040E

For and on behalf d the Escorp Asset Management Limited

Sdr-

O.P.Pareek

Partner

Membership No. 014238
UDIN: 20014238AAAADP9086

Date: 30th July, 2020
Place:Mumbai

Sd- Sdr- SdF-

Shripal Shah Shreyas Shah Chaitali Pansari
(Executive Director) (Executive Director) (Company Secretary)
DIN: 01628855 DIN: 01835575 (BKHPP6512N)

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 30, 2020




NOTES

il

(¥ ) ESCORP

W ASSET MANAGEMENT

To Financial Statements (Contd) 9th ANNUAL REPORT 201920

Note 1

A.

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Escorp Asset Management Limitedis a public limited company domiciled in India with its registered office located at 60, Kh
Building, Ground Floor, Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Fort, Mumbad00 001. The Company is listed on SNPtatform of BSE
Limited (BSE SME). The Company is engaged in the business of portfolio management services.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordanchenlitidian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the

AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pulilsfu

Schedule 11l of the Companies Act and the Comparietigh Accounting standards) Rules as amended from time to time and ¢
related provisions of the Act.

The financial statements of the Company are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and Historical cost converftinthexc
following materal items that have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind AS:

(i) Certain financial assets and liabilities are measured at Fair value (Refer note no. 7 below)
The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods pregettiedinancial statements.

The financial statements are presented in INR, the functional currency of the Company. All amounts disclosed in the
statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement offliScnéskdetherwise stated.

Use of Estimates and judgments:

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Management to make, judgments, estimates and assumptiortheha
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure oingamtt liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the repc
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The recognition, measurement, classification or discitsurerof
information in the financial statementsnigmde relying on these estimates. The estimates and judgments used in the preparatio
financial statements are continuously evaluated by the management and are based on historical experience and var,
assumptions and factors (including expgions of future events) that the management believes to be reasonable under the €
circumstances. Actual results may differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised [yraspe
current and future periods.

Critic al accounting judgments and key source of estimation uncertainty:

The Company is required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabgliti
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimateassuttiated assumptions are based on historical experience and other f
that are considered to be relevant. The estimates and underlying assumptions are revieweejoingrbasis.

(a) Estimation of current tax expenses and payaBefer note no- 14 below

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment is stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impaitrii@mylosse

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its pargties, including import duties and nagfundable purchase
taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its wiigmépcdtsd
intended use and estimated costs of dismantling andvieghthe item and restoring the item and restoring the site on which it is locate
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in thod Btafédment
and Loss.
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5. Depreciation and Amortization:

a)

b)

6. Financial Instruments:

Intangible assets:
Intangble assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
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Property Plant and Equipment (PPE):

Depreciation is provided on a prata basis on the straight line method blase estimated useful life prescribed under Scheddle
Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Estimated Useful Life Computers 3 Years.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment is reviewed at eachefamarjcial y
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible Assets:

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinitelif€imtangible assets are amortised on |a
straightline basis over the period of their expetuseful lives.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for finite life intangible assets is reviewed at each financialayehr [end

adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. For indefinite life intangible assets, the assessment of intefievlewed annually to
determine whether it continues, if not, it is impaired or changed prospectively basis revised estimates.

Financial Assets:
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to theiebptradsions of the instruments.

Equity Instruments:

Considering the entitydés business model for managing [pqu
at fair value as on date of balance sheet. Fair value movements argsedag the other comprehensive income (OCI).
Dividends on these investments in equity instruments Jare

to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic bassditiated with the dividend will flow to the
entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend caretle [neasu
reliably. Dividends recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss are includeddn@teh er i ncomed | i ne it el

Impairment :
The Company recognises a loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECL) on financial assets that are measured atjamort
cost and at FVOCI. The credit loss is difference between all contractual cash flows tha¢ émean entity in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at theffectiipal
interest rate. This is assessed on an individual or collective basis after dogsidlereasonable and supportable including thjat
which is forward looking.

The Companyds trade receivables or contract revenue |rec
allowance on trade receivables is measured at an amouait teglife time expected losses i.e. expected cash shortfall, being
simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance.

Under simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather it recognizes impairment loss ajlowa

based on the lifetime ECL at each reporting date right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision mftrix tc
determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historicall
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. ft eve
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in thddokivayeéstimates are analysed.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, the Company recogiiisest’s expected credit losses for all originated [pr
acquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not increased signifieatsliyisat




7.

Fair Value Measurement:
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recognition. The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on finan
increases significantly since its initial recognition. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument isychvbst
there is no longer significant increase in credit risks since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to reco
impairment loss allowance based on 12 months ECL. The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Staterner
and Loss. For equity instruments and financial assets measured at FVTPL, there is no requirement of impairment testing

Derecognition:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financiaraseettex
transfers rights to receive cash flows from an asset, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks suud r¢
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the assetfencd
control of the asset, the Company <continues to recog
involvement.

In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the ladsibiyiaesl measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Financial Liabilities:

Initial Recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the corprasigains of the instruments. Financia|
liabilities are initially recognised at fair value net of transaction costs for all financial liabilities not carriedvalifaithrough
profit or loss.

The Companyds financi al rpayablésjldanstandbsrowingsdintiudidgebank overdradts. a n d

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost are subsequently measured at using EIR method. Financial liabilitegts ¢
fair value through profit or losses are rmeged at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of F
and Loss.

Loans & Borrowings:

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using EIR
Gains andlosses are recognized in profit & loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through EIR amor
process.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that requires a paymeadetorb® reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtors fails to make payment when due in accordance with the term
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value dafjustEnsaction costs that arg
directly attributable to the period when asset is realized.

De-recognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. Wh
existing financial lability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an €
liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the origityahtiebi
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the recogition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of pfofit or

loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reportedBimiahee Sheet if there is a currentl
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to ssgiseatite
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

The Company meases financial instruments, such as, derivatives, investments at fair value at each balance sheet d
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transactionrzekete
participants athe measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to se
or transfer the liability takes place either:

ate. Fe
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a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal markietthe most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

—

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorisée féthin
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowesdtifgut that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whdle:

0] Level 1-Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(i) Level 2Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant ¢ofalr value measurement ig
directly or indirectly observable
(i) Level 3Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremgnt is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the finartei@nsents on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy-bgsessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at thefezath reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the batsiseof the n
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hieraetpfadised above.

8.  Inventory:
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is computed on a weighted average basis.
9. Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and Cash equivalents include cash and Cheque in hand, bank balancesdépasitsdvith banks and other shtatm
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash & which are subject to an insignificant ris
changes in value where original maturity is three months or less.
10. Foreign Currency Transactions:
a) Initial Recognition

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Excbaogg (
arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in thenStterofit and Loss of the year.

iffe

b) Measurement of Foreign Currency Items at the Balance Sheet Date
Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are restated at the closing exchange rates. Non monetary items ate recorde
the exchange rate prevailj on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising out of these transactions are chjarged
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

11. Revenue recognition:
Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flowGontpany & revenue is reliably
measured.

0] Interest Income: The Company recognises interest income using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) on all financial jassets
subsequently measured at amortised cost. EIR is calculated by considering all costs and itrdomaisl@to acquisition
of a financial asset or assumption of a financial liability and it represents a rate that exactly discounts estimatedHuture
payments/receipts through the expected life of the financial asset/financial liability to thecgmyssg amount of a
financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability.

(ii) Dividend: Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders' right to receive payment hés bee
established which is generally when the sharehoklgpsove the dividend.

(i)  Other revenue from operations: The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers (other |than
financi al assets to which Ind AS 109 O6Financi al I ns
model as setoitn I nd AS 115 O6Revenue from contracts with ci
customer and its performance obligations under the contract, determines the transaction price and its allocatipn to t
performance obligations in the contraad recognises revenue only on satisfactory completion of performgnce
obligations. Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
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12. Rendering of Services:

Income from services rendered is recognised based on invoised fai service provided on an accrual basis.
Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deflactiodiscounts, anyaxes or
duties collected on behalf of the government which are levied on sales such ag&modiees taxe (GST).

13. Employee Benefits:
Employee Benefits: The Company does not falls within the applicability of Employee Benefit plans.
14. Income Taxes:

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in thet sthpeofitrand loss except to the
extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit is different from accounting profit due to temperaryeiff
between accounting and tax treatments, and due to items that are never taxable or tax deductible. Tax provisions amne include
current liabilities. Interest and penalties on tax liabilities are provided for in the tax charge. The Company offsetenthix
assets and liabilities (on a year on year basis) where it has a legally enforceable right and where it intends to asttesarath
liabilities on a net basis or to realise the assets and liabilities on net basis.

Deferred income tax isecognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recogfized f
deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying gmoun
financial statementDeferred income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be ayailable
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax lossf{s can
utilized. Defered tax assets are not recognised where it is more likely than not that the assets will not be realised in the fyture.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extentidmageit is no

probale that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be ufjlized.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the periodsehen the as
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively emacfed at
reporting date.

Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directhyin equi

Mi ni mum Alternative Tax (OMAT®6) <credit is recognisedt phs
the Company will pay normal incontax during the specified period. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheget dat
and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidenceetd the eff
that Company will pay normal incortax during the specified period.

15. Borrowing Costs:

General and specific borrowing coststttare directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets are capitalized as a part of Cost of that assets, during the period till all the activities necessary to prephfgrtge @
assets for its intended usesale are complete during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the assets for it
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get reautgridiethe|jr
use or sale.

Othe borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
16. Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per shares are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the period attributable tq equit

shareholders by theaighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calgulatin

diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders and the vesageed av

number of shares outsiding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

17. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:




Poidis

51:
= R

9th ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

ESCORP

ASSET MANAGEMENT

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the group has a present legal or censhiigdtion that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Comparonfrach are

lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that maynmiob
require an outflow of mources or an obligation for which the future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable cg
When there is a possible or a present obligation where the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provisiosuoe di

is made.
Contingentassets are neither recognized nor disclosed in financial statements.

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2@20 March 31, 209
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Balances with banks
i. Balance with banin current accounts 1.72 1.89
ii. Cash on hand 0.86 0.86
Total 2.58 2.75
3. Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Balances with banksFixed Deposits 30.00 30.00
Total 30.00 30.00
4. Trade Receivables
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 209
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Unsecured, considered good 12.81 0.34
Total 12.81 0.34
5. Investment:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Investments in Equity Instruments:
Measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
Quoted & Fully paid up :
ﬁge;,loo (31st March 2019: 2,37,600) Equity shares dflReach of Bajaj Health Care 485.54 1009.90
2,37,600 (Bonus) Gst March 2019: Nil) Equity shares of R8/- each of Bajaj Health Care 488.62
Ltd.) '
ﬁiSS),OOO(?,lstMarch, 20194,68,000 Equity shares dRs10/-each of Diksat Transworld 585.00 51574
Aggregate amount of investments 1559.16 1525.54
Aggregate amount of quoted investment and Market Value thereof 1559.16 1525.54
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments at cost 813.91 817.03
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6. Other Financial Assets :

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 0.01 0.01
Security Deposits (BSE) - 3.24
Total 0.01 3.25
7. Property, Plant and Equipment:
. Computer
Particulars INR Lacs
Gross Carrying amount
Balance as ai® April , 2019 1.73
Additions -
Disposals -
Balance as at 3% March, 2020 1.73
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at T April, 2019 1.17
Depreciation for the year 044
Disposals -
Balance as at 3% March, 2020 161
Net carrying amount as at 3% March, 2019 0.56
Net carrying amount as at 3% March, 2020 0.12
8. Other Non-Financial Assets:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Unamortised Expensé&sPublic Issue 2.55 4.57
Prepaid Expenses - 3.06
Advances 1.00 -
Balances with Governemt Authorities - 0.34
Total 3.5 7.96
9. Trade Payables:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Dues to Micro, Small and medium enterprises - -
Dues to Others 0.58 0.30
Total 0.58 0.30
10. Other Financials Liabilities:
As a As at
Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Salaries and reimbursements 0.40 0.39
Audit fees payable 0.38 0.40

Total 0.78 0.79
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As a As at
Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Deferred Tax Liabilitie§ on account of depreciation (0.02) (0.06)
Deferred Tax LiabilitiegOCI) 76.01 30.91
Total 75.98 30.85
12. Other Current Liabilities:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 20 March 31,2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Statutory dues payable 1.63 0.15
Total 1.63 0.15
13. Equity Share Capital:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 20D
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Authorised:
70,00,000 Equity Shares @R each 700.00 70000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 667.00 667.00

66,70,000 (31.03.2®1 66,70,000 Equity Shares oRs10 each

13.1 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year:

. . No. of shares Amount
Authorised share capital: In Lacs INR Lacs
Balance as atl® April , 2018 70.00 700.00
Add / (Less): Changes during the year - -
Balance as at 3% March, 2019 70.00 700.00
Add / (Less): Changes during the year - -
Balance as at 3% March, 2020 70.00 700.00

. . . No. of shares Amount
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital: In Lacs INR Lacs
Balance as atl® April , 2018 66.70 667.00
Add / (Less): Changes during the year - -
Balance as at 3% March, 2019 66.70 667.00
Add / (Less): Changes duog the year - -
Balance as at 3% March, 2020 66.70 667.00

13.2 Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares:

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par vdRse IdJ per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per sh
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders except in case of interimrdivie @vent
of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company afteiodisifibiitpreferential
amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

are.
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13.3 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Equity share of R 10 each fully paid up Number of fully Holdings
with voting rights paid equity shares (%)
Aryaman Financial Services Limited
As at 3% March, 20 35.00 52.47%
As at 3% March, 20D 35.00 52.47%
Mr. Shripal Shah
As at 3£ March, 20 505 7.57%
As at 3% March, 20D 5.05 7.57%
Mr. Shreyas Shah
As at 3% March, 220 5.04 7.56%
As at 3%'March, 20D 5.04 7.56%
13.4
Shares held by Holding Company Number of fully Holgjlngs
paid equity shares (%)
Aryaman Financial Services Limited
As at 3%'March, 2020 35.00 52.47%
As at 3%'March, 2019 35.00 52.47%
14. Other Equity
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 20 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Securities premium 177.15 177.15
Retained earnings 19.00 18.69
Other comprehensive income 669.25 677.60
Total 865.41 873.44
14.1Securities Premium:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Balance as at beginning of the year 177.15 177.15
Add/(Less): Movement during the year -
Balance as at end of the year 177.15 177.5
14.2Retained Earnings:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Balance as at beginning of the year 18.69 26.27
Profit for the year 0.31 (7.59)
Balance as at end of the year 19.00 1869
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As at As at

Particulars March 31, 220 March 31, 2019

INR Lacs INR Lacs

Balance as at beginning of the year 677.60 611.46
Add/(Less): Movement during the year (8.35) 66.14
Balance as at end of the year 669.25 677.60

15. Revenue from Operations

As a As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Income fromServices 13.46 3.63
Total 13.46 3.63
16. Other Income:
As a As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Interest income on fixed deposit 2.21 4.94
Total 2.21 4.94
17. Finance Cost:
As a As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Interest Expenses on
Otherfinancecosts 0.03 0.03
Total 0.03 0.03
18. Fees & CommissiorPaid:
As a As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Custodial fees 0.41 -
Listing fees 0.25 -
Processing fees 0.10 0.73
Professional fees 0.30 -
Director Sitting fees 0.98 0.84
Total 2.04 1.56
19. Employee Benefit Expenses:
As a As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Salaries, wages and bonus 6.31 8.67
Total 6.31 8.67
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20. Depreciation and amortisation expense:

As a As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 044 0.55
Total 044 0.55
21. Other Expenses:

As a As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
IPO Expenses 2.02 2.02
SEBI MembershigPort Folio ManageLicence 3.06 3.33

Payment to statutory auditors for
- Statutory audit 0.35 0.35
- other certification 0.08 0.04
Market Making Fees paid 1.49
Other expenses 0.90 14.47
Total 6.41 21.71

22. Contingent liabilities & Commitments:

The compap does not have any contingent liabilities and Commitments (including C&uatamitment$ as on March 31, 2020 (As at
March 31, 2019 Nil).

23. Earning per Share:

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 20 March 31, 2019

INR Lacs INR Lacs

Profit after tax available for equity shareholders 0.31 (7.58)
Weighted average number of equity shares 66.70 66.70
Nominal value of equity shares 10.00 10.00
Basic and diluted Earnings Per Share 0.005 (0.11)

24. Segment Reporting:

The Company's Board of Directors has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined under Ind
"Operating Segments". The CODM evaluates the Company's performance and allocated the resources based on an analgsig
performance indicators . The Company is primarily engaged in the business of financial services mainly Portfolio Management
(PMS) and dealing with Synergical investments. The same has been considered as business segment and the managestierseco
as a single reportable segment. Accordingly, disclosure of segment information has not been furnished.

25. Related party disclosures:
a)

Category Name of the Related Party/ Relationship

Holding Company Aryaman Financial Services Limited

Mr. Shripal Shah, Director & CFO

Mr. Shreyas Shah, Director

Ms. Gunjan Kataruka, Company Secretary(upt®@2020)
Ms.Chaitali Pansari (w.e.f. 09.01.2020)

Key ManageriaPersonnel

Key Managerial Personnel's Relatives Mrs. Meloni Shah (Wife of Shripal Sh&Employee)
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of va
Serv

nsider




P i=is

(§%) ESCORP
= Y ASSET MANAGEMENT
9th ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
Transactions carried out with related parties rekrred in (a) above, in ordinary course of business:

For the yearended For the yearended
Name of the Related Party March 31, 220 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Mrs. Meloni Shah Salary Paid 1.80 1.80
Issue of shares
-Aryaman Financial Services Limited - -
-Mr. Shripal Shah, Director & CFO - -
-Mr. Shreyas Shah, Director - -
b) Balances outstandings:
As at As at
Name of the Related Party March 31, 20 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Mrs. Meloni Shah Salary Payable 0.15 0.15

26. Financial Instruments:

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be éxchangeuht
transaction betweenilling parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. Fair value of cash and shderm deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables, otheriabilites| short term
loans from banks and other financial institutions approximate their carrying amounts largely due to shortustiesroéthese

instruments.

2. Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Chxagechpn parameters such as interest rateg
and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account fdossesctkd
these receivables. Accordingly, fair value of such instruments is not allgtéifferent from their carrying amounts.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation
technique:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical amskdbilities

Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the fair value are observable, either dirdotgty. in
Level 3 Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded faihetlaeetnot based on observable market dat

The carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments by category are as follows:

For March 31, 2020

Particulars FVOCI FVTPL Amortised cost Total fair value Carrying amount
INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs

Financial assets

Investments 1559.16 - - 1559.16 1525.54
Trade receivables - - 12.81 12.81 12.81
Cash and cash equivalents - - 2.58 2.58 2.58
Other bank balances - - 30.00 30.00 30.00
Otherfinancial assets - - 0.01 0.01 0.01
Total Financial assets 1559.16 - 45.40 1604.56 1604.56
Financial liabilities

Trade payables - - 0.58 0.58 0.58
Others - - 0.78 0.78 0.78

Total Financial liabilities - - 1.36 1.36 1.36

D
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Particulars FVOCI FVTPL Amortised cost Total fair value Carrying amount
INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs

Financial assets
Investments 1525.54 - - 1525.54 1525.54
Trade receivables - - 0.34 0.34 0.34
Cash and cash equivalents - - 2.75 2.75 2.75
Other bank balances - - 30.00 30.00 30.00
Other financial assets - - 3.25 3.25 3.25
Total Financial assets 1525.54 - 36.%4 1561.8 1561.8 |
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - - - - -
Trade payables - - 0.30 0.30 0.30
Others - - 0.79 0.79 0.79
Total Financial liabilities - - 1.09 1.09 1.09 |

Fair value estimation

For financial instruments measured at fair value in the Balance Sheetedetbel fair value hierarchy is used that reflects the significai|
of inputs used in the measurements. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in activer ntmhttsifo
assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) lamgst priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).

The categories used are as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices for identical instruments;

Level 2: directly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and,;

Level 3:inputswhich are not based on observable market data.

For assets and liabilities which are carried at fair value, the classification of fair value calculations by caseganyeiszed below:

For March 31, 2020

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs

Assets at fair value Investments 1559.16 - -
For March 31, 2019

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs

Assets at fair value Investments 1525.54 - -

There were no significant changesclassification and no significant movements between the fair value hierarchy classifications of
financial assets and financial liabilities during the period.

27. Financial risk factors

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and bings, advances and trade and other payables. The purpose of
financi al l'iabilities is to finance the Companyo6s o pfieanaat i
assets include Investments (Strategic and Non 8icatdoans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that
directly from its operations.

The Company's activities expose it to Liquidity Risk, Market Risk and Credit risk. The Board of Directors reviews arubégiezfor
maraging each of these risks, which are summarized as below.

a) Liquidity risk
The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that ack tpetlkelivering cash

or another financial asset. Liqitig risk management implies maintenance sufficient cash including availability of funding throug
adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet the obligations as and when due.
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The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring as far ashp@skat it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its short term and lorjg
term liabilities as and when due. Anticipated future cash flows are expected to be sufficient to meet the liquidity resudfethe
Company. The Company does not have any undtaavrowing facilities with the Banks/Financial institutions.

(i) The following is the contractual maturities of the financial liabilities:

As at March 31, 2Q0:

Carrying Payable on 1-12 More than
Particulars amount demand months 12 months
INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs

Non-derivative liabilities
Trade payables 0.58 - 0.58 -
Other financial liabilities 0.78 - 0.78 -
Total 1.36 - 1.36 -

As at March 31, 20D:

Carrying Payable on 1-12 More than
Particulars amount demand months 12 months
INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs INR Lacs

Non-derivative liabilities
Trade payables 0.30 - 0.30 -
Other financial liabilities 0.79 - 0.79 -
TOTAL 1.09 - 1.09 -

b) Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that theaif value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market frices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity gmiteaisknodity risk.
Financial instruments affected by market risk include investment, deposits, foreign currency receivables and payables.ahlis Gomp
Management and related team manage the Market risk, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the eotinegpketegs
risk management.

0] Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk can only arise on financial instruments that are denominated in a currency other than the fynction
currency in which they are measured. The Company's functional and presentatocycig INR. The Company does not have
any foreign currency transactions and hence is not exposed to the Foreign Currency Risks.

(i) Interest Rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instrumefitsciviite because of changes i
market interest rates. The Company's does not have any long term borrowings. Hence, the Company is not exposed to the inte

rate risk.

(iii) Price risk
The Companyds exposure to equi tentssheld hyrthe tConpany gna ¢Iassdiedrinitl]?k
balance sheet either at fair value through OCI or at fair value through profit and loss. To manage its price risk arisifg fro
investments in equity securities, the Company offsets its risk through stroagctepelicies practice followed.

Sensitivity:

The table below summari zes the i mpact of increases/ ( dteec I € a
period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the index has increéséa dr decreased by 5 % with all other variables hg|ld
constant, and that all the Companydés equity instruments m¢ve

Impact on Profit before tax:

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

INR Lacs INR Lacs

BSE SensexIncrease 5 % 77.96 76.28

BSE Sensex Decrease 5% (77.99 (76.28
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c) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or cepatsr fails to meet its contractual obligationseT®ompany
is exposed to credit risks from its operating activities, primarily trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, tlepasiks \&@hd other
financial instruments.

The Company is not significantly exposed to the credit risk toward tradevables considering the nature of services provided by
Company.

Trade receivables that eexposure to the Credit risks

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR Lacs INR Lacs
Financial assets for which loss allowance is messusing
Life time Expected Credit Losses (ECL)
- Trade Receivables 12.81 0.34

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a isigrfisann
credit risks on an ongoing hashroughout each reporting period.

To assess whether there is a significant change increase in credit risk the Company compares the risks of defaulthateuagsgts as
at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initiayjné&@m. It considers the reasonable and supportive forward look
information such as:

(i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business.

(ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty.

(iii) Financial or economiconditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to m
obligations.

(iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of same counterparty

Ageing of the accounts receivables

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

INR Lacs INR Lacs

Not due - -
0-180 days 12.81 1.16
> 180 days - -
TOTAL 12.81 1.16

Movement in provisions of doubtful debts and advancBsere were no Provision of dobtiul debts as on March 32020 and March 31,
2019

28. Capital risk management
The Companydés objectives when managing capital are to:

0] safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholdefgsan
for other stakkolders, and
(ii) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may issue new shares, adjust the amount of dividesiciarph@ders
etc. The Company's policy is to mtin a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain in
creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will takee sp@psgria
order to maintainor if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

29. The outbreak of COVIEL9 pandemic is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activities globally. The
nationwide lockdown ordered by the Government of India has resulted in significactioado economic activities and also the
business operations of the Company in terms of sales and production. The management has considered the possiblmaffects
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result from the pandemic on the recoverability / carrying value of the assets.dBabedcurrent indicators of future economic
conditions, the management expects to recover the carrying amount of the assets, however the management will corgipiue to clos
monitor any material changes to future economic conditions. Given the uncestaheiénal impact on Company's assets in future
may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial results.

30. There are no litigations pending by or against the Company.
31. Recent Accounting prouncements:
Ind AS 116- Leases:

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate affairs have notified Ind ASili6. e as e s 0 . I nd AS 116 wifl I
standards Ind AS 17 iLeasesodo and rel ated interpretations. The nfew
measirement, presentation and disclosures of lease for both lease and lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lease ac&burjting m
and requires a leassee to recognise the assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 monthsndsidginghe
assets are of low value. Ind AS 116 substantially carried forward the accounting treatment prescribed for lessor. VEhdaéfdoti
adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual period beginning on or after April 01, 2019. The Company is evaluatingathefrtipe issued
Ind AS 116 on its financial statements.

Ind AS 12ifi | n c o me - Appendie € idUncertainty over income tax treatments

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate affairs have notified Appendix C to Ind AS 12, uncertainty over the fagone
treatments which is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable profits/(loss), tax bases, unused Exussefs,
tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According todilxe thppe
company needs to determine the probability of the relevant tax authorities accepting the each tax treatments that e larapfni
used or plan to use in their income tax filings which has to be considered to compute the most liketyoamxpected value of the|
tax treatments, when determining the taxable profits/(loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits an@h&x |rates.
effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual period beginning on or after April 01, 284 ¥dmpany is evaluating the
i mpact of the issued appendix C on its financial statement

32. The financial statements were approved for igsuthe Board of Directors on 30July, 2020.

33. The figures of the previous year's have been regrouped or reeldsgiferever necessary to make them comparable.
34. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest lacs of rupees.

For V.N. PUROHIT & CO. For and on behalf of theEscorp Asset Management Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 304040E

SdF- SdF- Sdr- Sd-

O.P.Pareek Shripal Shah Shreyas Shah Chaitali Pansari
Partner (Executive Director) (Executive Director) (Company Secretary)
Membership No. 014238 DIN: 01628855 DIN: 01835575 (BKHPP6512N)
UDIN: 20014238AAAADP908 Place: Mumbai

Date: July 30, 2020
Date: 30th July, 2020
Place:Mumbai
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ESCORP ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Registered Office 60, Khatau Building, Ground Floor, Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Fort, Mumbai 400 001
Tel.: 0227 6216 6999Fax: 0221 22630434
CIN: L17121MH2011PLC213451
Website: www.escorpamc.co.iEmail: info@escorpamc.co.in

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Manageemirgintation)
Rules, 2014]

9th Annual General Meetingi Monday, September28, 2020

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address:

Emaitld:
Folio No./Client ID:
DP ID:
| / we, being the member (s) of éééééeééeééabghedbyadpant es off |
1. NameééééécéeééecéeeéecéeeéeééeEmail . éeéeéeéeééeeéeé. . Addr
eééeéeééeééeéd. . . eéeééeéeééecéeéeééeéeéee. . . eééeéeclet
eééeéeéé. signatvure: __ L

2. NameééééééééécécééééééééééééEmMail cééééééécécéeééeéeé Addr
CEéééééééecéeééée. .. céééééécéccééeececceceeeecee. .. éceeeelgcec
éééééeéeé. signatvure: __ L

3. NameééééeéecécééééeéeecéecéecéééeeéeéeéeéEmail : éeéeéeeeéeéééeeéeéeée. . Addr
6éééééecéééeeee. .. déeecccéceeeececceceeeecececee. . . ceceeeelgcec
ééééééeee. natur&i g

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf3h thenual General Meeting of the
Company, to be heldnoMonday, Septembe@8, 2020 at 0D0 P.M. at Registered Office of the Compaay60, Khatau

Building, Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Fort, Mumbai400 00land at any adjournment thereof in respect such resolutionf as
are indicated below:

Vote (Optional see Note 2)
Resolution (Please mention no. of shares)
For | Against | Abstain

Resolution
No.

Ordinary Business:

1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of thempany for the
year ended March 31, 20, the reports of the Board of Directo
and auditors thereon

2. Appoint a director in place of MiShreyasShah, who retires b
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| rotation and being eligible, seeks reappointment | | |

Signed thisééééééecééééecéé. day0d0f éeéééeéeceé.

eeéééeeeceééce eeééeccééeceée.

Signature of shareholder(s) Signature of Proxy holder(s) Please Affix .1
Revenue
Stamp

eéécéeéécéeé. eééééeéecée.

Signature of Proxy holder(s) Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Notes:

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed, signed and deposited at the registere

office ofthe Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave for, against or abstain column blank against any

resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manndredshe may deem appropriate.

The proxy need not be a member of the company. Appointing proxy does not prevent a member from &

in person if he so wishes.

In case of Joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but nameshef jaiht holders

should be stated.

or all

ttend
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ESCORP ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Registered Office 60, Khatau Building, Ground Floor, Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Fort, Mumbai 400 001
Tel.: 0221 6216 6999Fax: 0221 22630434
CIN: L17121MH2011PLC213451
Website: www.escorpamc.co.iEmail: info@escorpamc.co.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio No./DP ID no./Client ID no.:

DP ID - Client ID

No. of Shares Held

I hereby record mpresence at thgéth Annual General Meeting of the Company Mionday, September 28, 202001.00
P.M.. at 60, Khatau Building, Ground Floor, Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Opp. P.J. Tower (BSE Bldg), Fort, Mudi
001.

eeeeeeeeeeee eeeeeeeeeeeee

Name ofthe member/proxy Signature of the member/proxy

(in BLOCK Letters)

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are requested|to bri
their copies of the Notice for reference to tf@W\
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If undelivered please return to:

Escorp Asset Management Limited

60, Khatau Building, Ground. Floor,

Opposite P. J. Tower (BSE building)
Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Fort

Mumbaii 400 001.

Tel No:022 6216 6999;
Fax N0:022 2263 0434




